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BOARD’S REPORT

To the Members of Nuvama Clearing Services Limited
(Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited)

The Directors hereby present their 15" Annual Report on the business, operations and the
state of affairs of the Company together with the audited financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2023:

Financial Highlights

The summary of the Company’s financial performance, for the Financial Year (“FY”)
2022-23 as compared to the previous FY 2021-22 is given below:

(Amount Rs. in million)

Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
Income 2,990.94 2,776.38
Total Expenses 1,684.67 1,960.44
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 1,306.27 815.94
Tax Expenses 327.69 187.91
Profit from continuing operation for the year 978.58 628.03
Profit from discontinued operation for the year (net of - 2.60
tax)
Profit / (Loss) for the year 978.58 630.63
Other Comprehensive Income (0.97) (1.17)
Total Comprehensive Income 977.61 629.52
Opening balance 2,230.54 1,597.77

- Adjustment of share based payments on 1.47 3.25

lapsed /cancelled

- Reversal of SAR cost on cancellation 0.05 -

- Dividend (65.81) -
Profit / Loss carried to Balance Sheet 3,143.86 2,230.54

Information on the state of affairs of the Company

During the year under review, the Company earned revenue of Rs. 2,990.94 million as
compared to Rs. 2,776.38 million in the previous year. Of the total income earned during the
year, income from fees and commission stood at Rs. 426.95 million as compared to
Rs. 130.53 million in the previous year and interest income stood at Rs. 2,052.05 million as
compared to Rs. Rs. 2,297.70 million in the previous year.

The profit after tax for the year ended March 31, 2023 was Rs. 978.58 million as compared to
Rs. 630.63 million during the previous year.
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Change of name of the Company

During the year under review, the Company had changed its name from Edelweiss Custodial
Services Limited to Nuvama Clearing Services Limited with effect from October 7, 2022, with
a view to establish the Company as an entity of its own standing in the market.

Change in Registered Office of the Company

During the year under review, keeping in view of the existing and future space requirements
of the Company, the Registered Office of the Company was changed with effect from
February 1, 2023:

From:

Tower 3, Wing “B’, Kohinoor City Mall
Kohinoor City, Kirol Road

Kurla (West), Mumbai 400070

To:

801- 804, Wing A, Building No. 3,

Inspire BKC, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra East, Mumbai - 400 051.

Dividend
During year under review, the Board declared and paid Interim dividend of Rs. 10.50 per

share on 62,67,500 Equity shares held by Nuvama Wealth Management Limited aggregating
to Rs. 6,58,08,750.

Share Capital

The total paid-up share capital of the Company stood at Rs. 6,26,75,000 divided into
62,67,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each, as at March 31, 2023.

Loans, Guarantee and Investments

Particulars of loans given, investments made or guarantees given and the purpose for which
the loan or guarantee or security given are mentioned under Notes to Accounts annexed to
the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023. Further, during the year under
review, the Company has not given any guarantee/ provided security.

Related Party Transactions

All the related party transactions entered by the Company are on arm’s length basis and in
the ordinary course of business. The particulars of contracts or arrangements with the related
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parties as referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 and forming part of this report is
provided in the financial statements.

The particulars of the material contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with
the related parties on arm’s length are disclosed in Form No. AOC -2 (Annexure -I) to this
Report.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

i. Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

During the year wunder review the following Executive Directors were
appointed/resigned on the Board of Directors of the Company.

Sr. No. Name of Director Effective date of Effective date of
Appointment Resignation

1. Mr. Udit Sureka April 4, 2022 -

2, Mr. Pradeep Khandelwal | - April 4, 2022

3. Mr. Arbinda Ghimre May 8, 2023 -

During the year under review Mr. Sandesh Sawant resigned as Chief Financial Officer
of the Company with effect from November 1, 2022.°

The Board places on record its sincere appreciation of the services rendered by
Mr. Kandelwal during his tenure as an Executive Director of the Company.

The details of top ten employees in terms of remuneration and employees in receipt of
remuneration as prescribed under Rule 5(2) of the (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 containing details as prescribed under Rule 5(3) of
the said Rules, which form part of Directors” report.

ii. Non-executive Directors

During the year under review, Ms. Ananya Suneja was appointed as an
Additional Director (Non-executive) of the Company, as nominee of Edelweiss Financial
Services Limited, effective from November 14, 2022. Further, Ms. Suneja tendered her
resignation effective March 21, 2023.

During the year under review the following non-executive directors resigned from the
Board of Directors of the Company:

Sr. No. | Name of the Director Effective Date of Resignation
1. Ms. Kamala Kantharaj - | November 14, 2022
2. Mr. Nikhil Johari - | May 8, 2023
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The Board places on record its sincere appreciation for the valuable contribution made
by Ms. Kantharaj and Mr. Johari during their tenure as Non-executive Directors of the
Company.

iii. Retirement of Director by rotation

Mr. Shiv Sehgal, Non-executive Director, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and, being eligible, offeres himself for re-appointment.

Number of Board Meetings held

During the year ended March 31, 2023 the Board met 6 times.

Committees of the Board of Directors

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

In accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, (the Act), the
Corporate Social Responsibility (‘CSR") Committee of the Company presently comprises of
the following Directors as its members:

Mr. Shiv Sehgal
Mr. Udit Sureka
Mr. Arbinda Ghimire

The terms of reference of the Committee includes the matters specified in Section 135 of the
Act and the Annual Report on CSR Activities is annexed as Annexure II to this Report.

During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Committee met once.

Internal Financial Controls and Risk Management

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

Auditors

The Members at the 10t Annual General Meeting of the Company held on July 24, 2018, had
appointed M/s. S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, as the Auditors of the
Company till the conclusion of the 15! Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held
in the year 2023.

Since the term of appointment of SRB is expiring at the ensuing 15" AGM of the Company,
a resolution seeking approval of the members for appointment of SRB as Auditors of the
Company for the second term of five years commencing from the conclusion of the
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15t AGM till conclusion of 20t AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2028, is included
in the notice of the ensuing AGM.

SRB has furnished a certificate of their eligibility and consent under Section 139 and 141 of
the Act read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014.

Auditors Report

Statutory Auditors’ Report

The Report of the Auditors on the financial statements does not contain any qualification,
reservation, adverse remarks or disclaimer. The Notes to the Accounts referred to in the
Auditors” Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further explanation.
Further, pursuant to Section 143(12) of the Act, the Statutory Auditors of the Company have
not reported any instances of frauds committed in the Company by its officers or employees.

The Report of the Auditors on the financial statements does not contain any qualification,
reservation, adverse remarks or disclaimer.

Secretarial Audit Report

M/s. SVVS & Associates, Company Secretaries LLP, Practicing Company Secretaries, were
appointed as the Secretarial Auditor to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial year
ended March 31, 2023. The Report of the Secretarial Auditor is provided as Annexure III to
this Report.

The draft Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse
remarks, or disclaimer.

Compliance with Secretarial Standards

The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 and 55-2,
relating to ‘Meetings of the Board of Directors” and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, issued,
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

The Company has in place a Policy for Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual
Harassment at Workplace.

No case was reported under the Policy during the year under review. The Company has
complied with the provisions relating to the Constitution of Internal Complaints Committee
under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013.
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Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has in place a Whistle Blower Policy for the employees to report genuine
concerns/ grievances.

Risk Management

The Board of Directors of the Company has framed and implemented a Risk Management
Policy

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings / Qutgo

A. Conservation of energy

i.  the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy - The operations of your
Company are not energy-intensive. However, adequate measures have been
initiated for conservation of energy.

ii.  the steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate sources of energy - though
the operations of the Company are not energy intensive, the Company shall
explore alternative source of energy, as and when the necessity arises.

iii.  the capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s - Nil

B. Technology absorption

i.  the efforts made towards technology absorption; The minimum technology
required for the business has been absorbed.

ii. the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution; Not Applicable

iii.  in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned
from the beginning of the financial year); Not Applicable

the details of technology imported;

the year of import;

whether the technology been fully absorbed;

if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof; and

N o

iv.  the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Not Applicable
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C. Foreign Exchange Earning and OQutgo

During the year under review, the Company did not have any foreign exchange earnings
(previous year: Rs. 1.56 million) and there was outgo of foreign exchange of
Rs. 91.47 million (previous year: Rs. 52.45 million).

Other Disclosures

Your Director’s state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following
matters as there were no transactions on these matters during the year under review:

a) details relating to the deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013,
issue of Equity Shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise, sweat
equity shares;

b) provisions relating to maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central
Government under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013;

c) proceeding pending with National Company Law Tribunal under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016;

d) significant or material orders by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the
going concern status and Company’s operations in future; and

e) instance of one-time settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the Directors confirm that:

(i)
(i)

(iii)

(iv)
v)

in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed;

such accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and
of the Profit of the Company for the financial year ended on that date;

proper and sufficient care had been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; and

proper systems had been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.



7 huvama

Acknowledgments

The Board of Directors wishes to place on record appreciation for the continued support and
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i 'e)\UJ' !
W gt

Udit Sureka Shiv Sehgal
Executive Director Non-executive Director
DIN: 02190342 DIN: 07112524
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Annexure I
Form AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1)
of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto:

(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)
Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

Sr. Name(s) Nature of Duration of | Salient terms Justification Date of | Amount Date on which the
No. | of the contracts/ the contracts/ | of for approval | paid as special resolution was
related arrangements | arrangements | the contracts or | entering into | by the advances, | passed in general
party and |/ / arrangements | such contracts | Board if meeting as required
nature of | transactions | transactions | or or any under first proviso to
relationsh transactions arrangements section 188
ip including or
the value, if transactions
any
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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IL. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

; Salient terms
Duration
of the contracts
of the B
Sr. contracts/a
No. | Name of Related Nature of rrangemen arrangeme.nts Date of approval by
contracts/arrangements/trans . | or transactions Amount
Party ; ts/transacti | : the Board ;
actions L including the paid as
value, if any advances, if
(Ve any
ne Year, e
Glacifime) (Rs. In million)
Margin received aggregate
1 ECL Finance Limited | from One Year 2,057.82 January 21, 2022 Nil
Margin received aggregate
g |Fdellvestments | o One Year |  5555.90 January 21,2022 Nil
Limited
Margin received aggregate
3 | Edel Land Limited from One Year 54,614.21 January 21, 2022 Nil
" Margin received aggregate
4 |BAEEEEAEE One Year 7,701.52 January 21, 2022 Nil
Limited
Nivama Wealth and Margin received aggregate
5 i from One Year 1,46,484.76 January 21, 2022 Nil
Investment Limited
6 Nuvama We.alth Margin received aggregate Bl e 53,229.96 January 21,2022 Nil
Finance Limited from
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g |NuvemaWealth | Marginreceivedaggregale | o vo.. | 13,01,063.20 January 21, 2022 Nil
Management Limited | from
3 EFlel.welss Comtrade Margin received aggregate One Year 010 January 21, 2022 Nil
Limited from
Edelweiss Financial Margin received aggregate .
9 Services Limited # Eoosan One Year 0.00 January 21, 2022 Nil
10 Edel?vems I}1Vfashnent Margin received aggregate One Year 1.720.53 January 21, 2022 Nil
Advisors Limited from
Erlelwetss Seranifies Margin received aggregate
11 and Investments & v 8818 One Year 0.81 January 21, 2022 Nil
) - from
Private Limited
Edélweias Ranali Margin received ageregate
12 | Corporate Services & L One Year 0.55 January 21, 2022 Nil
e from
Limited
13 Efielwe1ss_ Rgtall Margin received aggregate B e 0.00 January 21, 2022 Nil
Finance Limited # from
14 | ECL Finance Limited | Margin repaid aggregate to One Year 2,415.26 January 21, 2022 Nil
15 E:{n(il] g;;eﬂments Margin repaid aggregate to One Year 6,250.48 January 21, 2022 Nil
16 | Edel Land Limited Margin repaid aggregate to One Year 53,859.86 January 21, 2022 Nil
17 Eiiizg BeUTHES Margin repaid aggregate to Omne Year 7,792.35 January 21, 2022 Nil
Nuvama Wealth and ; ; ;
18 Fiore i aaE Lt Margin repaid aggregate to One Year 1,41,214.29 January 21, 2022 Nil
Nuvama Wealth : 5 ;
19 Fitisinice T iiid Margin repaid aggregate to One Year 52,682.37 January 21, 2022 Nil
Edelweiss Financial ; ; ;
20 Sspsriveas Tivaitad B Margin repaid aggregate to One Year 0.00 January 21, 2022 Nil
Nuvama Wealth . . .
246. 21,2022 Nil
21 Wninsergent | i Margin repaid aggregate to One Year 13,00,246.51 January i




~A huvdama

22 E?;li::'llss s Margin repaid aggregate to One Year 0.17 January 21, 2022 Nil
Edelweiss Investment . . .

25 Advisors Limited # Margin repaid aggregate to One Year 1,724.35 January 21, 2022 Nil
Edelweiss Securities

24 | and Investments Margin repaid aggregate to One Year 0.81 January 21, 2022 Nil
Private Limited
Edelweiss Rural &

25 | Corporate Services Margin repaid aggregate to One Year 2.05 January 21, 2022 Nil
Limited
Edelweiss Retail ; i ;

26 Ersarie Linitad & Margin repaid aggregate to One Year 0.00 January 21, 2022 Nil

7 Nuvama Wea]tb . Business Service Charges T 281 January 21, 2022 Nil
Management Limited | Income from

28 Nuvama We_alth Business Service Charges One Year 1.95 January 21, 2022 Nil
Finance Limited Income from

29 Edel?vexss‘Fn_manCIal Business Service Charges One Year 1.58 January 21, 2022 Nil
Services Limited Income from

30 Nuvama Wea.lth- and | Business Service Charges One Year 5.96 January 21, 2022 Nil
Investment Limited Income from

31 Nuvama Asset- . Business Service Charges One Year 0.70 January 21, 2022 Nil
Management Limited | Income from

30 Nuv§ma (;us‘tochal Business Service Charges One Year 0.39 January 21, 2022 Nil
Services Limited Income from

33 | BdelLand Limited » | Cl67ing charges income One Year 39.47 January 21, 2022 Nil

received from
2 | ECL Finance Limited | -0 orag < iatgen Ticamm One Year 0.91 January 21,2022 Nil
received from

ng | B ISR Clemmi CtgRs reame One Year 58.24 January 21, 2022 Nil

Limited received from
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36 Ef:lel.cap Securities Clealrmg charges income One Year 6.63 January 21, 2022 Nil
Limited received from

37 Nuvama We.alth Clegrxng SR One Year 11.98 January 21, 2022 Nil
Finance Limited received from
Nuvama Wealth and | Clearing charges income '

A Investment Limited received from Ko fn i Jnug 2L, 2020 Bl

gg | DAV | Mg CrEEeRmme One Year 85.44 January 21, 2022 Nil
Management Limited | received from

40 Edelwelss Ipvgstment Clea-rmg charges income e Vit 5 04 January 21, 2022 Nil
Advisors Limited received from
Edelweiss Investment ; . ;

41 A i Ple. Lisitad Chaperoning fees paid to One Year 2432 January 21, 2022 Nil
Nuvama Financial . ; ;

42 i (TR Tiuiad Chaperoning fees paid to One Year 12.81 January 21, 2022 Nil
Nuvama Investment

43 | Advisors (Hongkong) | Chaperoning fees paid to One Year 19.34 January 21, 2022 Nil
Private Limited

a1 Ef:lel_ Investments Infrgstrcuture service charges R 833 January 21, 2022 Nil
Limited received from

15 E.delvcap Securities Infra_lstrcuture service charges Chtie Year 10.00 January 21, 2022 Nil
Limited received from
Nuvama Wealth and | Infrastrcuture service charges :

46 Investment Limited A One Year 10.00 January 21, 2022 Nil

47 Nuvama Wealth . Infra_lstrcuture service charges 5 el 10.00 January 21, 2022 Nil
Management Limited | received from

48 Nuvama Wea'ltl-f and | Cost reimbursement received i 77 04 January 21, 2022 Nil
Investment Limited from

19 Nuvama \.Ne.alth Cost reimbursement received One Year 2563 January 21, 2022 Nil
Finance Limited from
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50 Nuvama Wealth ‘ Cost reimbursement received One Year 3713 January 21,2022 Nil
Management Limited | from

51 Edelfwemstu.lanmal Cost reimbursement received One Year 15112 January 21,2022 Nil
Services Limited from

50 Nuvama Asset‘ _ Cost reimbursement received Che Yessn 9.38 January 21,2022 Nil
Management Limited | from

53 Nuv_ama C.us‘todlal Cost reimbursement received CFis Vi 513 January 21,2022 Nil
Services Limited from

54 | Edel Land Limited ** | Cost reimbursement paid to One Year 12.19 January 21, 2022 Nil

bb Edd.welss .F1r'1anc1a1 Cost reimbursement paid to One Year 0.55 January 21, 2022 Nil
Services Limited
Edelweiss Rural &

56 | Corporate Services Cost reimbursement paid to One Year 107.54 January 21, 2022 Nil
Limited - ECSL

57 N, Wealth ; Cost reimbursement paid to One Year 118.08 January 21, 2022 Nil
Management Limited

gy | EREMEEBERENE | o oo s memenpailty | (e Yea 0.10 January 21, 2022 Nil
Finance Limited

59 | ECL Finance Limited* | Cost reimbursement paid to One Year 0.10 January 21, 2022 Nil
Nuvama Wealth and ) . ;

60 Investment Limited Cost reimbursement paid to One Year 3.28 January 21, 2022 Nil

61 | Edel Land Limited Cost reimbursement paid to One Year 66.75 January 21, 2022 Nil

gy, | Dweama Wealdr Cost reimbursement paid to | One Year 0.01 January 21, 2022 Nil
Finance Limited

63 Edelweiss Asse‘t ' Fun(.:l Accounting Fee Income One Year 032 January 21, 2022 Nil
Management Limited | received from

8¢ | Biel Cand Dimiadyer | DERESTEGSSSOMMATEN. | oy, 298 January 21, 2022 Nil

placed by
85 | ECL PBifiice Limitad | oot AR CR IR | o 6.14 January 21, 2022 Nil
placed by
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66 E.del‘ Investments Interest expenses on margin One Year 1.07 January 21, 2022 Nil
Limited placed by
Edelcap Securities Interest expenses on margin 3

67 Limnitod placed by One Year 0.49 January 21, 2022 Nil
Nuvama Wealth and | Interest expenses on margin ;

68 bivestment Lintad silsced by One Year 513.05 January 21, 2022 Nil

69 Nuvama We.alth Interest expenses on margin Covios S 1.08 January 21, 2022 Nil
Finance Limited placed by
Nuvama Wealth Interest expenses on margin ’

70 Management Limited | placed by One Year 23.78 January 21, 2022 Nil

7 Nuv_ama Cugtodlal Referral & Other Fees Income One Year 2651 January 21,2022 Nil
Services Limited from

7 Nuvama Wegltl’lx and | Referral & Other Fees One Year 13.9] January 21, 2022 Nil
Investment Limited expenses to

I i I Do o One Year 107.03 January 21, 2022 Nil
Management Limited | expenses to

74 | Nuvama Wealth i - One Year 25.00 January 21,2022 Nil
Finance Limited expenses to

75 | NuvamaWealth | pooarch Service Fees paid to | One Year 12.00 January 21, 2022 Nil
Management Limited

76 | EdelInvestments | g, o4 Assets sold to One Year 0.01 January 21, 2022 Nil
Limited

z7 | EHETCAPRECHTING Fixed Assets sold to One Year 0.00 January 21, 2022 Nil
Limited

73 Nuvgma C_Zustodlal Transfer of gratuity liability Chia Ve 015 January 21, 2022 Nil
Services Limited to

79 Nuvama Wegltlr} and | Transfer of gratuity liability Ol Yoot 0.75 January 21, 2022 Nil
Investment Limited to
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Edelweiss Rural & Gratuitv liabilitv transferred
80 | Corporate Services ratuify Habtlity transterr One Year 0.10 January 21, 2022 Nil
o from
Limited
81 Nuvama Wealth _ Gratuity liability transferred One Year 0.01 January 21, 2022 Nil
Management Limite | from
89 Nuvama Weaflth' and | Gratuity liability transferred One Year 0.09 January 21, 2022 Nil
Investment Limited from
gy |esmmeiieli Interim dividend paid to One Year 65.81 January 21, 2022 Nil
Management Limited i enepa ’ y el
B iunanmal Expenses for employee stock
84 | Services Limited P Ploy One Year 0.15 January 21, 2022 Nil
option plans
b Expenses for employee stock
85 | Management Limited | 1 ey One Year 1.26 January 21, 2022 Nil
option plans
Edelweiss Financial E - | Stk
86 | Services Limited Xpenses o1 eMployee STtk | One Year 0.43 January 21, 2022 Nil
Appreciation Rights
Nuvama Wealth
87 | Management Limited | Insurance premium paid to One Year 0.20 January 21, 2022 Nil
Edelweiss Tokio Life
88 | Insurance Company | Insurance premium paid to One Year 0.02 January 21, 2022 Nil
Limited
89 ELING Gengra_l Mediclaim expenses paid to One Year 4.44 January 21, 2022 Nil
Insurance Limited
g | Baditietandamon | T Op e One Year 27.88 January 21, 2022 Nil
5§ | AR e Branding fee paid to One Year 447 January 21, 2022 il
Management
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Limited [Formerly
Edelweiss Securities
Limited]

Edelweiss Financial

ESOP charge Reversal

personnel

92 Services Limited recovered (through One Year 1.47 January 21, 2022 Nil
Reserves & Surplus)
93 Key managerial Managerial remuneration One Year 15.76 January 21, 2022 Nil

(refer note 3)

Mumbai, May 24, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Nuvama Clearing Services Limited
(formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited)

Udit Sureka Shiv Sehgal
Executive Director Non-Executive Director
DIN: 02190342 DIN: 07112524
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Annexure II

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities for the financial year 2022-23

[Pursuant to clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act,2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility)
Rules, 2014]

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

CSR Policy shall apply to all CSR initiatives and activities taken up by the Company for the benefit of the society.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

SL No. | Name of Director Designation / | Number of meetings of CSR| Number of meetings of CSR
Nature of | Committee held during the| Committee attended during the
Directorship year year
i Mr. Shiv Sehgal Non- executive Director 1 1
Mr. Udit Sureka Executive Director 1 1
3. Mr. Arbinda Ghimire Executive Director 0 0

3.  Provide the web-link where Composition of : Not Applicable

CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the

website of the company.
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4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR ~ : Not Applicable
projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3)
of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable
(attach the report).

5. Details of the amount available for set off in  : Not Applicable
pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set
off for the financial year, if any

6. a. Average net profit of the company as per : Rs.1,39,36,24,521
section 135(5).

a. Two percent of average net profit of the :Rs. 2,78, 72,490
company as per section 135(5).

b. Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or
programmes or activities of the previous
financial years. : Nil
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Amount required to be set off for the
financial year, if any

Total CSR obligation for the financial

year (7a+7b-7¢).

s Nil

: Rs. 2,78, 72,490

8.
a. SR amount spent ex-unspent for the financial year : Rs. 2,78,75,000
b. Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
Sr. Name of | Item from List Local | Location of project Project | Amount | Amount | Amount | Mode of Mode of implementation
No. CSR of activities in Area duration| allocated | spentin | transfer | impleme through implementation
project Schedule VII to (Yes for the | the current| red to ntation - agency
the Act /No) project financial | unspent Direct
(INR) year (INR)| CSR (Yes/No)
account
for the
project
as per
State District Section Name CSR
135(6) registration
no.
1 RAHAT- | Women Yes Maharas Mumbai 3 30,09,000 | 30,09,000 No EdelGive CSR00000514
Enabling | Empowerment- htra - Foundation
access to Schedule VII(iii)
justice to
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victims of

sexual

violence
2 Women Women No Madhya [Betul 3 74,21,718 | 74,21,718 No EdelGive CSR00000514
and Girls | Empowerment- Pradesh (Chhatarpur - Foundation
Dignity Schedule VII(iii) Ratlam

Program Shajapur
me Indore

3 Salamat Women No Gujarat [Kutch 59,48,225 | 59,48,225 No EdelGive CSR0O0000514
Kutch Empowerment- 3 - Foundation
Schedule VII(iii)

4 Empower | Women No [Rajastha |Alwar 3 37,76,910 | 37,76,910 No EdelGive CSR00000514
ing Empowerment- n Bharatpur - Foundation
Women Schedule VII(iii)
And
Women
Institutio
ns For
Rights
And
Entitleme
nts

5 Strengthe | Education- No Odisha [Koraput 3 20,29,503 | 20,29,503 - | No EdelGive CSR00000514
ning Schedule VII(ii) Foundation
Education
Systems
for
Improved
Learning
Qutcome
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6 The
Collabora
tors for
Transfor
ming
Education

Education-
Schedule VII(ii)

Maharas
htra

Amravati

40,00,000

40,00,000

EdelGive
Foundation

CSR00000514

7 Science
Centre,
Operation
Vasantha,
Young
Instructor
Leader,
Labina
Box and
Innovatio
n Hub

Education-
Schedule VII(ii)

IMaharas
htra

IAlibaug

13,42,386

13,42,386

No

EdelGive
Foundation

CSRO0000514

8 The
Collabora
tors for
Transfor
ming
Education

Education-
Schedule VII(ii)

Maharas
htra

Nandurbar
IParbhani
Gatara
Solapur

3,47,258

3,47,258

EdelGive
Foundation

CSR00000514

TOTAL

2,78,75,000

2,78,75,000

¢. Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year: Not Applicable
Amount spent in Administrative Overheads : Nil

e.  Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable
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f.  Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 2,78,75,000
g. Excess amount for set off, if any

Sl. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) Rs. 2,78,72,490
(if) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs. 2,78,75,000
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Rs. 2,510

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years, if any Nil
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years Rs. 2,510
[(iii)-(iv)]

a. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: 13.09 million for FY 19-20
b. Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):
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For Financial Year 2021-22:

Amount Spent

Sr. | Name of Item from | Local | Location of project | Project | Amount Amount Mode of Mode of implementation
No. | CSR project | List of Area duratio | allocated spent in implement | through implementation
activities (Yes n for the the current | ation - agency
in /No) project financial Direct
Schedule (INR) year (Yes/No)
VII to the
Act
State | District Name CSR
registration
no.
1 The Education- | No Mah | Nandurbar | 1 62,91,980 62,91,980 No EdelGive CSR00000514
collaborates | Schedule arash | Parbhani Foundation
for VII(ii) tra Satara
Transformin Solapur
g Education
2 Enhancing Livelihood | No Guja | Bharuch 2 37,75,713 37,75,713 No EdelGive CSR00000514
access to - Schedule rat Foundation
adequate, VII(ii)
quality
Drinking
water
through
gender just
community
mechanisms
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in Bharuch
district
Namma Women No Karn | Mysuru 4,81,710 4,81,710 No EdelGive CSR00000514
Mathu Empowerm ataka Foundation
Namma ent-
Jagga - (Our | Schedule
Discourse, VII{(iii)
Our Space)
Salamat Women No Guja | Kutch 6,65,552 6,65,552 No EdelGive CSR0O0000514
Kutch Empowerm rat Foundation

ent-

Schedule

VII(iii)
Grassroots Reducing No PAN | PAN India 1,88,85,045 | 1,88,85045 | No EdelGive CSR00000514
Resilience Inequalities India Foundation
Ownership - Schedule
and VII(iii)
Wellness(GR
OW)
TOTAL

3,01,00,000 | 3,01,00,000 | -
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For the Financial Year 2020-21:

Amount Spent:

S. | Name of | Item from | Local Location of Proj | Amount Amount Amoun | Mode of | Mode of implementation
No | CSR List of Area project ect | allocated spentinthe |t impleme | through implementation
project | activities | (Yes/ dura | for the current transfer | ntation - agency
in No) tion | project financial red to Direct
Schedule (INR) year unspen | (Yes/No)
VII to the t CSR
Act account
for the
project
as per
State | District Section Name CSR
135(6) registration
no.
1 | Saving Livelihood No Rajast | Udaipur |3 46,76,351 46,76,351 No EdelGive CSR00000514
lives and han - Foundatio
promoti n
ng
quality
of life
2 | Building | Livelihood No | Tamil | Pudukott |2 1,23,95,026 | 1,23,95,026 No EdelGive | CSR00000514
wealthy Nadu | ai - Foundatio
resilient n
and
responsi
ble
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farmers
through
Vrutti's
3-fold
model

3 | The
Collabor
ator for
Transfor
ming
Educatio
n

Education

Mahar
ashtra

Nandurb
ar,
Parbhani
,Satara ,
Solapur

30,74,823

30,74,823

EdelGive
Foundatio
n

CSR00000514

4 | Integrate
d
commun
ity based
develop
ment
program
me for
socio-
economi
C
empowe
rment of
margina
lized
girls and
women

Women
Empower
ment

Telan
gana

Hyderab
ad

27,08,260

27,08,260

EdelGive
Foundatio
n

CSR00000514
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5 | Empowe | Women No Rajast | Alwar 24,45,540 24,45,540 No EdelGive CSR00000514
ring Empower han - Foundatio
Women | ment n
And
Women
Instituti
ons For
Rights
And
Entitlem
ents
TOTAL

2,53,00,000 | 2,53,00,000 -
For the Financial Year 2019-20:
Total amount to be spent for the financial year: Rs. 13.09 million
Amount unspent, if any: Rs. 13.09 million.
10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating | : Not Applicable
to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year
(asset-wise details)
Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). : Not Applicable
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average net profit as per section 135(5).

Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. : Not Applicable
Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name : Not Applicable
such capital asset is registered, their address etc.
Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete : Not Applicable
address and location of the capital asset).
Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the : Not Applicable

Mumbai, May 24, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Nuvama Clearing Services Limited
(Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited)

w yw ) KVQ}:]/

| Udff Sureka Shiv Sehgal
Executive Director Non-Executive Director
DIN: 02190342 DIN: 07112524
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Annexure III

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

The Members,

Nuvama Clearing Services Limited

(formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited)
801 to 804 Wing A Building No 3

Inspire BKC G Block BKC Bandra (East)

Mumbai MH 400051 IN

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Nuvama Clearing Services Limited (hereinafter called “the
Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report
that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March
31, 2023, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter,

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 according to the provisions

of:
(i)
(ii)

(iif)
(iv)

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*'SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder?;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

! Not applicable to the company during the audit period

Page 1 of 6

Registered Office: B- 211, Kukreja Centre, Sector 11, CBD Belapur, Navi Mumbai - 400 614
@ +91 98697 62484 ® +91 22 49786029 &3 mumbaibranch@svvslip.com

IR [, MUIMBAI | CHENNAI | HYDERABAD | DELHI | GHAZIABAD NOIDA



(v)

(vi)

& ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES LLP

ADDING VALUE, ADHERING TO VALUES

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act):-

(a)
(b)
()
(d)
(e)
(f)
(9)

(h)
(1)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 20117;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 20183;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014%;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 20215,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client®;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
20217,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 20 188;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015%; and

Other laws as may be applicable specifically to the Company, namely:

(M
(i)

SEBI (Stock Brokers & Sub Brokers) Regulations, 1992, and the Circulars
issued by SEBI thereunder,

The Byelaws, Rules, and Circulars issued by Stock Exchanges of which
the Company is the member;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(1

Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the

2 Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period

3 ibid
“ibid
S ibid
¢ ibid
7ibid
8 |bid
¢ Ibid
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composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out
in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at |least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes?©.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensu rate with
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines (Please see Annexure B).

We further report that during the audit period, the Company has not accomplished/encountered any
specific events / actions having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the laws,
rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above.

May 24, 2023 For SVVS & Associates Company Secretaries LLP
Mumbai

Designated Partner

UDIN :F004453E000346333
FCS :4453

CP No :11745

Note: This report is to be read with the list of Applicable Laws and our letter of even date which are
attached as Annexure A and Annexure B respectively and form an integral part of this report.

10 Al resolutions were carried unanimously

Page 3 of 6
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ANNEXURE A

The Members,
Nuvama Clearing Services Limited
(formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited)

801 to 804 Wing A Building No 3
Inspire BKC G Block BKC Bandra (East)
Mumbai MH 400051 IN

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe
that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3: We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4, No audit has been conducted on the compliance with finance and taxation laws as the same are
subject to audit by the Statutory Auditor and Internal Auditor to the Company and their
observations, if any, shall hold good for the purpose of this audit report.

5: Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

6. The compliance with the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws rules, regulations the
responsibility of management, our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on
test basis.

7y The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.

Page 4 of 6
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8. Audit of the compliance with Other Laws has been undertaken based on scope of audit and the
applicability of such Laws as ascertained by the Company and informed to us.

9. We have relied on reports of Internal Audit, Regulatory Inspection/Audit to the extent made
available to us and the observations, if any, contained in such reports shall hold good for the

purpose of this audit report.

10. NSE Clearing Limited ("NCL"”) had conducted regular inspection on the Company for the period
January 01, 2018 to June 30, 2020. During the audit period, NCL issued Show cause notice and
sought clarifications on certain points vide letter September 22, 2022 which were responded by
the Company on October 14, 2022. Further Company has received supplementary show cause
notice on October 25, 2022 and the same was responded by the Company on December 13,
2022. MCSGFC committee of NCL has vide its letter dated March 31, 2023 gave its decision on
the matter and proposed to levy a penalty of Rs 25 lakhs. The Company has filed an appeal
before SAT on May 11, 2023 which was heard on June 08, 2023, and the SAT has directed to
deposit the penalty amount with NCL which will be subject to the result of the captioned appeal.
NCSL has deposited the said amount with NCL. This matter is currently pending for hearing
before SAT

11. During the audit period, NCL had also sought clarifications on certain points vide letter June 22,
2022, in connection with a joint inspection with Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)
for the period April, 2020 to December, 2021, and the same has been responded by the company
on July 04, 2022. Consequent to the proceedings conducted thereon, a penalty of Rs. 7,50,000
+ GST was levied on the company.

12. There have been other investigations/ inspection conducted during the earlier years, for which
actions are pending from stock exchanges/ SEBI/ SAT. However, we have been informed that
during the audit period there have been no specific developments on such investigation/

inspections.

May 24, 2023 For SVVS & A
Mumbai

ciates Company Secretaries LLP

CS. Sures iswanathan
Designated Partner

UDIN :F004453E000346333
FCS : 4453

CP No : 11745
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ANNEXURE B

Laws applicable to the Company

The following laws have been taken into account to verify if that there are adequate systems and
processes to monitor and ensure compliance with, in the Company, commensurate with its with the size
and operations:

2 U RS

[y
o

11,
12.
13,

14.

The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

Payment of Wages Act, 1936

Minimum wages act-regional

The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

Equal Remuneration Act, 1976

The Maharashtra Labour Welfare Fund Act, 1953

The Maharashtra Workmen's Minimum House Rent Allowance Act, 1983
Employee’s Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013
Employee Compensation Act, 1923

Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970

The Maharashtra Private Security Guards (Regulation of Employment &
Welfare) Act, 1981 & Maharashtra Private Security Agencies, 2005
Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948

Page 6 of 6
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Tel : +91 22 6819 8000

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Nuvama Clearing Services Limited (formerly Edelweiss Custodial Services
Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Nuvama Clearing Services Limited
(formerly Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited) (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet
as at March 31 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

- aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended
(“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023 its
profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs),
as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics® issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors report, but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

5.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership with LLP ldentily No. AAB-4264
Regd. Office 1 22, Camac Street, Block ‘B', 3rd Floor. Kolkata-700 016
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position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in
equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from materjal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If' we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to

.}{.::\
///{ "EGE.\ cease to continue as a going concern.
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underiying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act we give in the
“Annexure 17 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended;

(¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure 2” to this report;

(g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2023 has been paid
/ provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. 1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements — Refer Note 2.35 to the financial statements;
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it

iii.

v,

Vi

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the note 2.51 (iv) to the financial statements, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities(“Intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the note 2.51 (v) to the financial statements, no funds have been
received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(*Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material
misstatement.

The interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year is in accordance
with section 123 of the Act.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the
Company only w.e.f. April 1, 2023, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

= ET

FE2 Vs

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 23102102BGXJEI5225
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 24, 2023
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and reguiatory
requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Nuvama Clearing Services Limited (formerly Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited) (“the
Company™)

The Information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of account
and records examined by us in the normai course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
we state that:

(1) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
(A) quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
(B) assets,
(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant

and equipment and are verified by the management according to a phased programme
designed to cover all the items over a period of three years. In our opinion, this
periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with the policy, the Company has
physically verified certain property, plant and equipment during the year and no
discrepancies were noticed in respect of assets verified during the year.

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the
Comnpany is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee) are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of
use assets) or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2023.

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Comnpany for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and
rules made thereunder.

(i) {(a) The Company’s business does not require maintenance of inventories and, accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.
(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five

crores in aggregate from banks or financial institutions during any point of time of the
year on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iii) (a) During the year, the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans,
stood guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(i)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) During the year the investments made, guarantees provided, the terms and conditions
of the grant of all loans and guarantees to companies and other parties are not
prejudicial to the Company’s interest.
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(c) The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(iii}(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of loans to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(iii)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

() The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, cither
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{iv) The Company has not advanced loans to directors / to a Company in which the director
is interested to which provisions of section 185 of the Companies Act 2013 apply and
hence not commented upon. The Company has made investments/ given loans
/guarantees/ provided security which is in compliance to the provisions of section 186
of the Companies Act 2013.

(v} The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any
amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicabie to
the Company.

(vi) The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the products/services of the Company.

{vii) | {a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and
explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, undisputed
amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end,
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable, are as follows:

There has been a delay in depositing provident fund dues under the Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 of an amount of Rs. 0.09 million pertaining to the
period from April 01, 2022 to March 31, 2023. The due date for depositing this amount
is 15th of the following month to which they pertain. As represented by the Company,
the delay in the deposit of provident fund within the stipulated time as the Aadhaar
number of the new employees could not be linked to their UAN as per the government
norms. Further, the Company is making the efforts to pay the amount and resolve the
imatter.

As informed, the provisions of sales tax, wealth tax, value added tax, excise duty and
customs duty are currently not applicable to the Company.
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(b) There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added
tax, cess, goods and service tax and other statutory dues which have not been deposited
on account of any dispute.

As informed, the provisions of sales tax, wealth tax, value added tax, excise duty and
custoins duty are currently not applicable to the Company.

(viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded
in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as
income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix) (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

{c) The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year hence, the
requirement to report on clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised
on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

63 The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

{x) (a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer
/ further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
/fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and
hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xi) (a) No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Coinpanies Act,
2013 has been filed by secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under
Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.
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{(xii)

The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013. Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(xiii)

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 188 of Companies
Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards. The
provisions of section 177 are not applicable to the Company and accordingly the
requirements to report under clause 3(xiii) of the Order insofar as it relates to section
177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

(xiv} | (a)

The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of
its business.

(®)

The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the
period under audit have been considered by us.

(xv)

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) | (a)

The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are
not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b)

The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve
Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of [ndia Act, 1934.

(©)

The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made
by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

C)

As at March 31, 2023, there are no Core Investment Company as part of the Group.

(xvil)

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year respectively.

(xviii)

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xix)

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 2.47 to the financial statements,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of
the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes
us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
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within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) |({(a) There are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred to a fund specified in
Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with second proviso to
sub section 5 of section [35 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 2.44 to
the financial statements.

(b) There are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred to a special account in

compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act. This
matter has been disclosed in note 2.44 to the financial statements.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Al Firm Registratiorglw)}mOMEIEBOOOOS
L'r a W

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 23102102BGXJEI5225
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 24, 2023
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Aunditor’s report of even date on the financial statements of
Nuvama Clearing Services Limited (formerly Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited)

Report on the Internal Financial Coutrols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the intemnal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Nuvama
Ciearing Services Limited (formerly Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited) (“the Company”) as of
March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
busmess, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference
to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAI Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
Jjudgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Refereunce to these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
;@gz‘\ﬁnancial statements for exterpaf purposes i'n accordance with gen@raily accepted_ accounting princi}.alo}es.
M\‘:;.;\i?\;}gompany’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies
o\
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and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

EInherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial contro] with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

lecw W

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 23102102BGXJEI5225
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 24, 2023




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]

Balance Sheet

[Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

ASSETS

Non current assets
(2} Property, plant and equipment
(b) Investment property
[c] Intangible assets
{d) Intangible assets under development
(e) Financial assets
(i) Investments
(i} Other financiai assets
{f) Current tax assets (net)
{g) Deferred tax assets {net)

Current assets
{a} Financial assets
{i} Stock in trade
{ii} Trade receivabies
{iii) Cash and cash equivaients
{iv) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
[v) Other financial assets
{b} Other current assets

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

{a) Equity share capital
(b) Other equity

Non current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
{i) Other financial liabilities
(b) Provision
(c) Deferred tax liabilities {net)

current liabilities
{a) Financial tiabities
{i) Trade payables
[i} total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
{ii} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises
{ii) Other financial fiabilities
(b} Other current fiabiiities
[c] Provisions
{d} Current tax liabilities [net}

Total equity and liabilities
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chortered Accountonts
ICAI Firm Registration No.301003E/E300005

Lr;‘: Gu/z/— ;;)/

per Shrawan Jalan
Fartner
Membership No:102102

Mumbai
May 24, 2022

Note

21
22
2.3
24

25
2.6
2.7
2.8

2.9
2.10
2.11
2.12
213

2.14
215

2.16
2,17
2.8

2.1%
2.20
2.21
222

1&2

Asat As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
173.24 5359.03
147.35 155.10
12.47 11.70
17.40 -
23161 240.77
187.28 191.75
61,94 50.69
- 535
831.29 1,198.29
2,608.88 380.03
520.65 4,685.31
4,352.8B6 5,013.28
38,145.00 30,559.04
296.07 107.06
124.48 94,52
46,047.99 40,839.24
46,879.23 42,037.63
62.68 62.68
3,804.88 2,891.56
3,B67.56 2,954.24
56.22 112,16
21.42 20.17
47.67 -
125.31 132,33
0.51 0.03
196.66 225.75
42,615.10 3B,645.98
35.94 46.67
6.13 5.59
32.02 27.04
42,886.36 3B,951.06
46,879,23 42,037.63

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

N

udit Sureka
Executive Director
DIN : 02190342

Mumbai
May 24, 2022

\

binda Ghimire
Executive Director
DIN : 10097420




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited {Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]

Statement of Profit and Loss

{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

Note For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 31 March 2022

Revenue from operations
Fee and commission income 2.23 426,95 138.53
Interest income 2.24 2,052.05 2,297.70
Rental income 225 182.76 203.2¢9
Net gain on fair value changes 2.26 261.59 117.45
Total Revenue from operations 2,923.35 2,748.98
Other income 2,27 67.59 27.40
Total Revenue 2,990.94 2,776.38
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 2.28 277.84 296.45
Finance costs 2.29 739,15 822,10
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 21,2223 152.05 148.28
Other expenses 2.30 515.63 693.61
Total expenses 1,684.67 1,960.44
Profit before tax 1,306,27 815.94
Tax expenses: (refer note 2.31}
Current tax

{1) Current tax 266.84 204.08

(2) Short / {Excess) pravision for earlier years 3.49 {27.90)
Deferred tax 57.36 11.73
Profit for the year from continuing operations 578.58 628.03
Profit from discontinued operations (refer note 2.46) - 3.48
Tax expense of discontinued operations - 0.88
Profit from discontinued operations [after tax) - 2.60
Profit for the year 978.58 630.63
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement gain / {{oss) on defined benefit plans - gratuity (OCI) {1.30} [1.48)
Less: Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss {D.33) [0.37)
Total {0.97} {1.11)
Total Comprehensive Income 977.61 629.52
Earnings per equity share {Face value of % 10 each):
Basic and Diluted {INR} 156.14 100.20
Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operation:) [Face value of £ 10 each);
Basic and Diluted {INR) - D.42
Earnings per equity share {for discontinued and continuing operation:) {Face value of ¥ 10 each):
Basic and Diluted {INR}) 2.34 156.14 100.62
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 1&2

As per our report of even date attached

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
{CAL Firm Registration No,301003E/E300005

Nbvg w2 VU\)X /

per Shrawan jalan Udit Sureka rhinda Ghimire
Partner Executive Director Executive Director
Membership No:102102 DIN : 02190342 DiIN : 10037420
Mumbai Mumbai

May 24, 2022 May 24, 2022




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]

Statement of changes in Equity
{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

A. Equity share capital

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
Batance at the beginning of the period 62.68 62.68
Issue of shares during the pericd - -
Balance at the end of the period 62.68 62.68
B. Other Equity
Securities Deemed capital Retained Total
Premium Account | contribution - ESOP earnings
Balanece at April 01, 2021 652.10 B.92 1,597.77 2,258,79
Adjustment of share based payments on lapsed 3.25 3.25
Jeancelled
Profit for the year - - 630.63 630.63
Other comprehensive income - - (1.11} {1.11)
Total Comprehensive Income - - 632.77 632.77
Balance at Aprit 01, 2022 652.10 8.92 2,230.54 2,891,56
Reversal of ESOP cost on cancellation - - 1.47 1.47
Reversal of SAR cost on cancellation 0.05 0.05
Profit for the period B - 978.58 97B.58
Other comprehensive income - - (0.97) (0.97)
Total Comprehensive Income - - 979.13 979.13
Dividends to shareholders - - (65.81) {65.81)
Balance at March 31, 2023 6552.10 8.92 3,143.86 3,804.88

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LEP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firms Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

L(&Mﬁ—‘;‘,}‘_

Dy

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

\ o

per Shrawan Jalan Udit Suraka inda Ghimire
Executive Director

DiN : 10097420

Executive Director
DIN : 02150342

Partner
Membership No:102102

Mumbai
May 24, 2023

Mumbai
May 24, 2023




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency : Indian rugees in millions}

A Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before taxation from continuing operations
Profit before taxation from discontinued operations

Profit before taxation
Adjustments for
Depreciation
Impairment of financial instruments
Loss on sale of fixed assets
Unrealised gain on NSE shares
MTM on investment in fund
ESOP cost cancellation
SAR cost cancellation
interest expense
Interest income on Pref. shares
Gain on termination of lease
Operating cash flow before warking capital changes

Add / (tess}: Adjustments for working capital changes
Decrease / (increase) in trade receivables
{Increase} / decrease in other bank balances
Increase in stock-in-trade
{Increase) / decrease in other financial assets
Increase in other non financial assets
Increase / (decrease} in liabilities and provisions

Cash {used in} /generated from operations

Income taxes paid
Net cash {used in} / generated from operating activities - A

=]

Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets (Refer note 4)
Sale of fixed assets
Dividend on Preference shares
Sale of non current investment
Purchase of investment

Net cash used in investing activities - B

(g}

Cash flow from financing activities

Principal repayment of leases (ind AS 116)
Dividend paid to shareholders
Net cash used in financing activities - C

Net {decrease} / increase in cash and cash equivalents {A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalent as at the beginning of the year (Refer note
2.10
Cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the year

For the year ended

For the year ended

Mareh 31, 2023 31 mMarch 2022
1,306.27 815.94
- 3.48
1,306.27 819.42
152.05 148.28
{5.29) (23.33)
{0.02) (0.01)
(206.76) {43.13)
{0.03) -
1.47 3.25
0.05 -
42.45 51.55
{15.81) (5.77)
{31.97) -
1,202.41 550.26
4,169.95 (3,657.92)
{7,585.96) 6,487.66
(2,022.09) (336.90)
{184.54) 2,235.99
{29.97) (56.11)
4,248.74 (B61.72)
{161.46} 4,762.26
{276.61) [296.6D)
{438.07) 4,465.66
(27.62) (165.06)
0.04 39.90
16.45 -
13.55 -
{5.00) (235.00)
{2.58) {360.16)
{183.96) (150.33)
(65.81) -
(219.77) {150.33}
{660.42) 3,955.17
5,013.28 1,059.11
4,352.86 5,013.28




Nuvama Clearing Services Limifed [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
[Currency : indian rupees in millions)

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2023 31 March 2022
Notes:
1 Net figures have been reported on account of volume of transactions.
2 Component of cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalents
Balances with banks
in current accounts 4,352.86 5,013.28
4,352.86 5,013.28

3 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under "Indirect Method" as set out in Indian Accounting Standard -
7 "Cash Flow Statements" specified under Section 133 of Companies Act ,2013 read with Paragraph 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules,2014.

4 Purchase of tangible and intangible assets includes movement of intangible assest under development and capital
expenditure during the period.

5 Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Met cash inflow floutflow) from operating activities (discontinued - 3.48
operations)

Net cash outflow from investing activities {discontinued operations) - -

As per our report of even date attached

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No.301003€/E3000C5

heews ‘ % \M&
\/

\ e

per Shrawan Jalan Udit Sureka Arbinda Ghimire
Partner Executive Directar Executive Director
Membership No:102102 DIN : 02190342 DIN ; 10097420
Mumbai Mumbai

May 24, 2023 May 24, 2023




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services

Limited]

Notes to the financiai statements
Jor the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency : Indian rupees in million)

1.1

1.2

Significant accounting policies

Company background;

Nuvama Clearing Services Limited {Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited] (‘The
Company’) was incorporated on 16 October 2008 having CIN US1109MH2008PLCI87594. The
registered office of the company is located at Tower 3, Wing B, Kohinoor City Mall, Kohinoor City, Kirol
Road, Kurla (West}, Mumbai- 400070,

PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Limited is the Ultimate Holding company.

The Company is a Professional Clearing Member (PCM} of National Securities Clearing Corporation
Limited (NSCCL) and Indian Clearing Corporation Limited {ICCL}. The Company is also a SEB{ registered
custodian of securities who settles trades of clients and maintains a record of client holdings and
monitors receipt of corporate action benefits to eligible clients. Other services provided include fund
accounting services. (Refer note 2.46 for discontinued operations of Custody business.) Company invests
in fixed deposits & other highly liquid callable instruments as part of its treasury activities.

Basis of preparation and presentation of financial statements:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {referred
hereinafter as ‘Ind AS') notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as
amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division il of Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013 {Ind AS compliant Schedule il3).

The Company's financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain
financial instruments such as financial asset measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVOCI) instruments, derivative financial instruments, and other financial assets held for trading,
which have been measured at fair value. The Company’s financial statements are presented in Indfan
Rupees {INR).

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle. Based on the nature of services rendered to customers and time elapsed between
deployment of resources and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the consideration for such
services rendered, the Company has considered an operating cycle of 12 months.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They are
only offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional egally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event, the parties also intend to
settie on a net basis in all of the following circumstances:

1. The normal course of business

2 The event of defauft

3. The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company and/or its counterparties




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services

Limited]

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Currency : Indian rupees in million)

1.2

Basis of preparation and presentation of financial statements:

The Company classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as held for sale if their carrying amounts
wil be recovered principally through a sale rather than through continuing use.

Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their
carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Costs to sell are the incremental costs directly
attributable to the disposal of an asset {disposal group), excluding finance costs and income tax expense.

The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable, and
the asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present condition. Actions required to
complete the sale/ distribution should indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the sale will
be made or that the decision to sell will be withdrawn. Management must be committed to the sale and
the sale expected within one year from the date of classification.

For these purposes, sale transactions include exchanges of non-current assets for other non-current

assets when the exchange has commercial substance. The criteria for held for sale classification is

regarded met only when the assets or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present

condition, subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sales of such assets (or disposal

groups), its sale is highly probable; and it will genuinely be sold, not abandoned, The Company treats

sale of the asset or disposal group to be highly probable when:

- The appropriate level of management is committed to a plan to sell the asset {or disposal
group),

- An active programme to locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated (if applicable),

- The asset {or disposal group) is being actively marketed for sale at a price that is reasonable in
relation to its current fair value,

- The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the
date of classification, and

- Actions required to complete the plan indicate that it is unfikely that significant changes to the
plan will be made or that the plan will be withdrawn.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible are not depreciated, or amortised assets once classified
as held for sale.

Assets classified as held for sale are presented separately from other items in the balance sheet.

A disposal group qualifies as discontinued operation if it is a companent of an entity that either has been
disposed of, or is classified as held for sale, and:

- Represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations,

Is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of business or geographical
area of operations

Or
- Is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale

Discontinued operations are excluded fram the results of continuing operations and are presented
as a single amount as profit or loss after tax from discontinued operations in the statement of profit
and loss.

Additional disclosures are provided in Note 2.46. All other notes to the financial statements mainly
include amounts for continuing operations, unless otherwise mentioned.




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services

Limited]

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency : Indian rupees in million)

1.3

1.4

1.5

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make certain estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities
on the date of the financial statements and the reported revenue and expense during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from the estimates.

Revenue recognition:

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is recognized
when {or as} the Company satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a promised good or service
{i.e. an assef) to a customer. An asset is transferred when [or as) the customer obtains control of that
asset. When (or as} a performance obligation is satisfied, the Company recognizes as revenue the
amount of the transaction price {excluding estimates of variable consideration) that Is allocated to that
performance ohligation. The Company applies the five-step approach for recognition of revenue:

i Identification of contract(s) with customers;

il Identification of the separate performance obligations in the contract;

iii. Determination of transaction price;

v, Allocation of transaction price to the separate performance obligations; and
V. Recognition of revenue when {or as} each performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue recognition for different heads of Income are as under:

e  Fee income includes fees for clearing services, custody fees & fund accounting. The right to receive
the clearing fees arises when the trade is executed and a valid contract is generated for the
trade. All types of fee income is accounted for, on an accrual basis in accordance with the terms
and contracts entered into between the Company and the counterparty.

e Interest income is recognised on accrual basis of accounting.

e  Profit / loss earned on sale of investment is recognised on trade date basis. Profit / loss on sale of
investments is determined based on the weighted average cost of the investments soid.

e Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

e Trade exposure charges are recognised on acerual basis.

Financial instruments:

Date of recoghnition

Financial assets and financial liabilities, except borrowings are initially recognised on the trade date, i.e.,
the date that the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. This
includes regular way trades; purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place. Borrowings are
recognised when the funds are available for utilisation.

Initial measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
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Financial instruments: {Continued)

Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or [oss.

Day 1 profit or loss

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at origination and the
fair value is based on a valuation technigue using only inputs observable in market transactions, the
Company recognises the difference between the transaction price and fair value in net gain on fair value
changes. In those cases where fair value is based on models for which some of the inputs are not
observable, the difference between the transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only
recognised in statement of profit and loss when the inputs become observable, or when the instrument
is derecognised.

Classification of financial instruments

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the assets
and the asset’s contractuat terms, measured at either:

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC})

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to
hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding. The changes in carrying value of financial assets is recognised in profit
and loss account.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH}

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it 1s held within a business model whose okjective is achieved
by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding. The changes in fair value of financial assets is recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income,

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL}

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. The
Company measures all financial assets classified as FVTPL at fair value at each reporting ate. The changes
in fair value of financial assets is recognised in Profit and loss account.

Amortized cost and effective interest rate (EIR}

The effective interest rate is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impzired financial assets, the
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts {including all fees
and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts} excluding expected credit losses, through the expected life of the
debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a sharter period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt
instrument on initial recognition.
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1.5

Financial Instruments {Continued)

For purchased or originated credit impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is
calculated by discounting the estimated future cash flows, including expected credit losses, to the
amortised cost of the debt instrument on initial recognition.

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using the effective
interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for
any foss allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortised
cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance,

Financial assets held for trading

The Company classifies financial assets as held for trading when they have been purchased or issued
primarily for short-term profit making through trading activities or form part of a portfolio of financial
instruments that are managed together, for which there evidence of a recent pattern of short-term
profit is taking. Held-for-trading assets and liabilities are recorded and measured in the halance sheet
at fair value. .

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets and financial {iabilities in this category are those that are not held for trading and have
been either designated by management upon initial recognition or are mandatorily required to be
measured at fair value under Ind AS 109. Management only designates an instrument at FVTPL upon
initial recognition when one of the following criteria are met. Such designation is determined on an
instrument-by-instrument basis.

e The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that would
otherwise arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognising gains or fosses on them on a
different basis; Or

e The liabilities are part of a group of financial liabilities, which are managed and their performance
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management or investment
strategy; Or

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Continved)

e  The liabilities containing one or more embedded derivatives, unless they do not significantly modify
the cash flows that would otherwise be required by the contract, or it is clear with little or no
analysis when a similar instrument is first considered that separation of the embedded derivative(s}
is prohibited.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at fair value. Changes
in fair value are recorded in profit and loss with the exception of movements in fair value of liabilities
designated at FVTPL due to changes in the Company’s own credit risk. Such thanges in fair value are
recorded in the Own credit reserve through OCl and do not get recycled to the profit or loss. Interest
earned or incurred on instruments designated at FVTPL is accrued in interest income or finance cost,
respectively, using the EIR, taking into account any discount/ premium and qualifying transaction costs
being an integral part of instrument. Interest earned on assets mandatorily required to be measured at
FVTPL is recorded using contractual interest rate.
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Financial Instruments (Continued)

Disclosure requirement of Ind AS 107-Financial instruments:

Investment in equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures alt equity investments (other than subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures, group companies) at fair value through profit or Joss, unless the management has elected
to classify irrevocably some of its strategic equity investments to be measured at FVOCE, when such
instruments meet the definition of Equity under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are
not held for trading. Such classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis.
Investments in subsidiaries are carried at amortised cost.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost except loan commitments, financial guarantees,
and derivative financial liahilities.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company entity are recognised at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or canceliation of the Company's
own equity instruments.

Reclassification of financial assets and Habilities

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from
the exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or terminates a business
line. The company didn’t reclassify any of its financial assets or liabilities in current period and previous
period.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

Derecognition of financial asset

A financial asset {or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or a part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired. The
Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both transferred the financial asset and the
transfer qualifies for derecognition.

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either

e The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

@ It retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumed a
contractual abligation to pay the cash flows in full without material delay to third party under pass
through arrangement.
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Financial Instruments (Continued)

Pass-through arrangements are transactions whereby the Company retains the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows of a financial asset (the 'original asset’}, but assumes a contractual obligation to
pay those cash flows to one or more entities (the 'eventual recipients'), when all of the following
conditions are met:

= The Company has no obligation to pay amounts to the eventual recipients unless it has collected
equivalent amounts from the original asset, excluding short-term advances with the right to full
recovery of the amount lent plus accrued interest at market rates,

e The Company cannot sell or pledge the original asset other than as security to the eventual
recipients.

The Company has to remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of the eventual recipients without material
delay. In addition, the Company is not entitled to reinvest such cash flows, except for investments in
cash or cash equivalents including interest earned, during the period between the collection date and
the date of required remittance to the eventual recipients.

Atransfer only qualifies for derecognition if either:
@ The Company has transferred substantially alt the risks and rewards of the asset; or

Derecognition of financial asset {Continued)

e The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially aif the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred controf of the asset.

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical ability
to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally
and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer,

The Company also derecognises a financial asset, when the terms and conditions have been
renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new financial asset, with the difference
recognised as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been
recorded. The newly recognised financial assets are classified as Stage 1 for ECL measurement purposes,
unless the new financial asset is deemed to be POCI.

If the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the modification does
not result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted at the original EIR, the
Company records a modification gain or [oss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been
recorded,

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or
expires. Where an existing financial [iability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
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Financial instruments {Continued)

The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is
recognised in profit or [oss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company records provisions based on expected credit loss model {“ECL"} on all loans, other debt
financial assets measured at amortised cost together with undrawn loan commitment and financial
Euarantee contracts, in this section all referred to as “Financial instrument”. Equity instrurnents are not
subject to impairment.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in
credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date, right from its initial recognition, The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment
loss allowance on portfolio of its receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed
default rates over the expected life of the receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. For
the receivables which are highly illiquid in nature, the Company may choose to disclose them as Stage
Ilt assets considering the liquidity risk around it.

Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the ‘Solely Payments of
Principal and Interest’ {SPPI) criterion and the business mode} test. The Company determines the
business model at a level that reflects how group of financial assets are managed together to achieve a
particular business objective. This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence
including how the performance of the

assets is evaluated and their performance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets
and how these are managed.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the
measurement date under current market conditions {i.e., an exit price)

regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
derived from active markets, they are determined using a variety of valuation techniques that include
the use of valuation models. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where
possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation is required in establishing fair values. Judgements
and estimates include considerations of liquidity and model inputs refated to items such as credit risk
{(both own and counterparty), funding value adjustments, correfation and volatility.

Write-offs

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has no
reasonable expectation of recovery,
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Financial Instruments {Continued)

Determination of fair value

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet
date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement
is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either:

* Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or
* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a fiability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or Hability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s
ahility to generate economic henefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. The Company uses
valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the
use of unobservable inputs.

In order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a
hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised helow:

Level 1 financial instruments:

Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quoted prices from active markets for
identical assets or liabilities that the Company has access to at the measurement date. The Company
considers markets as active only if there are sufficient trading activities with regards to the volume and
liquidity of the identical assets or [iabilities and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes
availahle on the halance sheet date.

Levei 2 financial instruments:
Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are derived from directly or
indirectly observable market data available over the entire period of the instrument’s {ife.

Level 3 financial instruments:

Those that include one or more unobservable input that is significant to the measurement as whole. For
assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period. The Company periodically reviews its valuation techniques
including the adopted methodologies and model calibrations.
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1.6

Financial Instruments {Continued]

Determination of fair value {Continued)

Therefore, the Company applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated with iis
financial instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach that estimates
the expected net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of the individual assets, in order to
reflect the credit risk of the individual counterparties for nen-collateralised financial instruments.

The Company evatuates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument basis and
reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of the reporting period.

Leases:
As a lessee:
The Company has applied IND AS 116 using the modified retrospective approach.

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. The Ceampany applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases,
except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to
make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

Right of use assets:

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset on the balance sheet at the commencement date of the
lease (i.e. the date the underlying asset is available for use}. Right-of-use assets are measured at cost,
less any accumulated depreciation and impairment lasses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease
liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease lahilities recognised, initial direct
costsincurred and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives
received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term
and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment.
Refer to the accounting policies in section 1.7 Impairment of non-financial assets.

Lease Liahilities:

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the
present value of lease payments to he made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed
payments {including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease
payments that depend on an index or a rate and amounts expected to be paid under residual value
guarantees. In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental
borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not
readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to
reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount
of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the
lease payments (e.g. changes to future payments resuiting from a change in an index or a rate used to
determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying
asset.
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Property, pfant and equipment:

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to-day servicing, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value, Changes in the expected useful life
are accounted for by changing the amortization period or methodology, as appropriate, and treated as
changes in accounting estimates.

Subsequent cost incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying
amount thereof when those cost meet the recognition criteria as mentioned above, Repairs and
maintenance are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets {other than freehold land and properties
under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives.

Depreciation is provided on a written down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended
use or put to use whichever is earlier. In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the date
of disposal.

Praperty, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposaf proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognized in other income
/ expense in the statement of profit and loss in the year the asset is derecognised.

The date of disposal of an item of propetrty, plant and equipment is the date the recipient obtains control
of that item in accordance with the requirements for determining when a performance obligation is
satisfied in Ind AS 11S.

As per the requirement of Schedule il of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated the
estimated useful lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of Schedute
I of the Act for calculating the depreciation.

The estimated useful lives of the fixed assets are as follows:

Class of asset Useful life
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Vehicles 8 years
Office equipment Syears
Computers and data processing units - Servers and networks 6 years
Computers and data processing units — End user devices, such as desktops, 3 years
laptops etc.

Intangible assets

An intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable that the
expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the Company.
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Property, plant and equipment {(Continued):
Intangible assets {Continued):

Intangible fixed assets are recorded at the consideration paid for the acquisition of such assets and are
carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment, if any.

Intangible such as software is amortised over a period of 3 years based on its estimated useful life.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of
cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is
reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in
the statement of profit and loss. if at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously
assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is
reftected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical cost.

Investment properties

Investment Properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or capital appreciation and are measured
and reported at cost, including transaction costs.

Depreciation is recognised using Written Down method so as to write off the cost of the investment
property less their residual values over their useful lives specified in schedule I} to the Companies Act,
2013 or in the case of assets where the useful life was determined by technical evaluation, over the
useful life so determined.

Depreciation method is reviewed at each financial year end to reflect the expected pattern of
consumption of the future benefits embodied in the investment property. The estimated useful life and
residual values are also reviewed at each financial year end and the effect of any change in the estimates
of useful life/residual value is accounted on prospective basis.

An investment property is derecognised upoen disposal or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of property is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the same period.

Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at Banks, on hand and short-term
deposits with original maturities of three months or fess, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

Foreign currency transactions:

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is also functional currency of the
Company, Transactions in currencies other than Indian Rupees (i.e. foreign currencies) are recognised
at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period,
monetary items denominated in foreigh currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.
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Foreign currency transactions: {Continued)

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise,

Retirement and other employee benefits:

The accounting policy followed by the Company in respect of its employee benefit schemes in
accordance with ind- AS 19 — Employee benefits, is set out below:

Provident fund and national pension scheme

The Company contributes to a recognized provident fund and national pension scheme which Is a
defined contribution scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and recognized
in the statement of profit and lfoss,

Gratuity

Every employee is entitled to a benefit equivalent to 15 days salary last drawn for each completed year
of service in line with The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The same is payable at the time of separation
from the Company or retirement, whichever is earlier. The benefits vest after five years of continuous
service,

The Company's gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation in respect of
the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that the employees
have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods. Such benefit is discounted to
determine its present value, and the fair value of any plan assets, if any, is deducted.

The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation
using the Projected Unit Credit Method which recognises each period of services as giving rise to
additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final
obligation.

The obligation is measured at present values of estimated future cash flows. The discounted rates used
for determining the present value are based on the market yields on Government Securities as at the
balance sheet date.

Compensated leave absences

The eligible employees of the Company are permitted to carry forward certain number of their annual
teave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company recognises the charge to the
statement of profit and loss and corresponding {iability on account of such non-vesting accumulated
teave entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of providing annual leave
benefits are determined using the projected unit credit method.

Share-based payment arrangements:

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees are granted by Edelweiss Financial Services Limited
are measured by reference to the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date. These include
Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs) where the right to receive the difference between the SAR price and
the market price of equity shares of Edelweiss Financial Services Limited on the date of exercise, either
by way of cash or issuance of equity shares of the ultimate parent company, is at the discretion of the
ultimate parent Company. These are classified as equity settled share based transaction.
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Share-based payment arrangements: {Continued)

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is expensed
over the vesting period, based on the Company's estimate of equity instruments that will eventually
vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting period, the Company revises
its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the
original estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the
revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to the ‘ESOP reserve’. In cases where the share
options granted vest in instalments over the vesting period, the Company treats each instalment as a
separate grant, because each instalment has a different vesting period, and hence the fair value of each
instalment differs.

Income tax expenses;
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Currant tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before
tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are generaily recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can
be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are also recognised with respect to carry forward of unused tax losses and unused
tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be avaifable against which the
unused tax fosses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

It is probable that taxable profit will be available against which a deductible temporary difference,
unused tax loss or unused tax credit can be utilised when there are sufficient taxable temporary
differences which are expected to reverse in the period of reversal of deductible temporary difference
or in periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back. When this is not the case, deferred tax
asset is recognised to the extent it is probable that:

* the entity will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of deductible
temporary difference or periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back; or

¢ tax planning opportunities are available that will create taxable profit in appropriate periods.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered,
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Income tax expenses: {Continued)
Deferred tax (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow
from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and Habilities.

MAT credit asset is recognized where there is convincing evidence that the asset can be realized in
future. MAT credit assets are reviewed as at the balance sheet date and written down or written up to
reflect the amount that is reasonably certain to be realised.

Good and service tax expenses:

The entity avails Input Tax credit {'iTC’} of GST paid on various expenses incurred. Based on the ratic of
exempted turnover v/fs taxable turnover of the entity, GST Input Tax credit is being expensed off on a
monthly basis to GST Expense a/c. Further, ITC on ineligible expenses {on which ITC is restricted under
GST law) is also debited to GST Expense.

Earnings per share:

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Ind-AS 33 - Earnings Per
Share. Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year,

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts
to issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings per share is
computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by the
weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all potential
equity shares.

Provisions and other contingent liabilities:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The amount recognised as a provision is the best
estimate of the consideration reguired to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting
period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where the probability
of outfiow is considered to be remote, or probable, but a reliabie estimate cannot be made, a contingent
liability is disclosed. Given the subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the probability and amount
of losses, the Company takes into account a number of factors including legal advice, the stage of the
matter and historical evidence from similar incidents. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that the outflow of
resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.
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Provisions and other contingent liabilities: {Contiuned)

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are
assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an economic benefit will arise, the asset and related
income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions:

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and labilities,
and the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets or labilities affected in future periods.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following
judgements, which have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

{a) Actuarial assumptions used in calculation of defined benefit plans

(b} Assumptions used on discounted cash flows, growth rate and discount rate to justify the value of
management rights reported under intangible assets.

(c) Assumptions used in estimating the useful lives of tangible assets reported under property, plant
and equipment.

Standards issued but not yet effective:

There are no new standards or amendments issued but not yet effective. Ministry of Corporate Affairs
{("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies {indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On 31 March 2023, MCA amended the
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, as below:

e |nd AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - This amendment requires the entities to disclose
their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies. The effective date
for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after 01 April 2023. The Group
has evaluated the amendment and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the Company’s
Consolidated financial statements.

o Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - This amendment has
introduced a definition of accounting estimates’ and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help
entities distinguish changes in accounting poficies from changes in accounting estimates. The
effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after 01 April 2023.
The Group has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its consolidated financial
statements.

e Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition
exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary
differences. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or
after 01 April 2023. The Group has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its
consolidated financial statement,
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Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Notes to the financial statements {Continved]
[Currency : Indian rupees in millicns) As at As at

31 Mareh 2023 31 March 2022
2.6  Other financial assets

Ceposits placed with exchange 36.93 41.40
Security deposits - rent 148,87 148.87
Dther depasits 1.48 1.48

187.28 191.75

2.7 Current tax assets [net)
Income tax 61.94 50.68
[net of provision for tax ¥ 239.60, March 31, 2022 % Nilj

61,94 50.69
2.8  Deferred tax assets {net)
Deferred tax assets
i} Receivable
ECE provision on trade and other receivables 0.82 2.15
ii) Property, plant and equipment and intangibles
Difference between book and tax depreciation 4.84 3.93
iiiy Employee benefit obligations
Disallowances under section 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1951 6.93 6.48
iv) Others
Difference between rent paid, interest on lease and ROU asset 6.10 8.78
amortisation
Sub total A 18.69 21.34
Deferred tax liabilities
i} Investments and other financial instruments
Fair vafuation of investments and stock-in-trade 65.71 11.89
ii} Others 0.65 -
Sub total B 66.36 11.99
Total {A - B} {47.67} 9.35
2.9  Trade receivables
Secured, considered good * 417.96 4,663.95
Unsecured, considered good 102.69 21.36
Trade receivable - credit impaired 3.25 2.01
Total (F) 523,90 4,687.32
Less : Impairment allowance {provision for expected credit [oss)
Trade receivable - credit impaired 3.25 2.01
Total (i) 3.25 2.01
Totat {t - B} 520.65 4,685.31
Other receivables
Other receivable - credit impaired . 6.53
Less ; Impairment allowance (provision for expected credit loss} - {6.53)
520.65 4,685.31

* Secured by securities, fixed deposits and bank guarantees




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Notes to the financial statements (Continued}
[Currency : indian rupees)

2.9 Trade receivables {Continued)

Recongciliation of impairment allowance on trade and [ease receivables:

Particulars Amount
Impairment allowance measured as per simplified

approach

Impairment allowance as on March 31, 2021 31.87
Add/ (less): asset originated or acquired (net} (23.33)
{mpairment allowance as on March 31, 2022 8.54
Add/ (less): asset originated or acquired {net) [5.29)
Impairment aflowance as on March 31, 2023 3,25

Trade Receivables ageing schedule

Particufars Outstanding for following periods from date of transaction
Lessthan6 6months-1  1-2 years 2-3 years Morethan3  Total
months year years
Mareh 31, 2023
iy Undispuied Trade receivables — considered good 520.65 - - - - 520.65
{ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired 1.54 - - 0.26 1.45 3.25
{iii} Dispufed Trade Receivables—considered good - - - - - -
{vi} Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - -
Gross receivables (A} 522.19 - - 0.26 1.45 523.90
i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good - - - - - -
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired 1.54 - - 0.28 1.45 3.25
(i} Disputed Trade Receivables—considered good - - - - » -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - -
Total ECL provision on receivables (B) 1.54 - - 0.26 1,45 3.25
Total receivables net of provision {A - B} 520.65 - - - - 520.65
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from date of transaction
Lessthan 6 6months-1 1-2 years 2-3 years Morethan3  Total
months year years

March 31, 2022
i} Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 4,685.21 0.10 - - - 4,685.31
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired 0.50 0.17 0.05 - 7.82 8.54
{iii) Disputed Trade Receivables—considered good - - - - - -
{iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - “ -
Gross receivables (A) 4,685.71 0.27 0.05 - 7.82 4,693.85
i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good - - . - - -
(i} Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired 0.50 0.17 0.05 - 7.82 8.54
{iii) Disputed Trade Receivables—-considered goed - - - - - u
{iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired - - - - - -
Total ECL provision on recefvables (B} 0.50 0,17 0.05 - 7.82 8.54

Total receivables net of provision (A - B) 4,685,21 0.10 - - - 4,685.31




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Notes to the financial statements fContinued)

[Currency : Indian rupees in millions} As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

2,10  Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks
- in current accounts 4,352.86 5,013.28
4,352.86 5,013.28

2.11  Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Fixed Deposits with Banks 978.89 737.34
Fixed deposits with banks to the extent held as margin money or guarantees or 37,166.11 25,821.70
fien for bank overdraft {refer below note 2.11A})

38,145.00 30,559.04
2.11A Encumbrances on fixed deposits held by the Company
i) Pledged with exchanges for meeting margin requirements 32,728.08 26,318.68
i#} Pledgad with banks for obtaining bank guarantees as per sanction terms 4,400.63 3,438.12
ili} Pledged with banks for obtaining bank overdraft 37.40 34.90
Total 37,166.11 29,821.70
2,12 Other financial assets
Deposits placed with exchange 2.20 12.10
Receivable from exchange [ciearing house (net) 289.13 92.82
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 4.74 2.14
296.07 107.06
213 Dthercurrent assets
Input tax cradit 50.96 25.71
Other depasits 0.05 0.05
Prepaid expenses 72.14 6221
Vendor Advances 13z 6.11
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received - 0.43
Advances to employees 0.01 0.01

124.48 94.52
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Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

[Currency : Indian rupees in millions)
As at Asat

31 mMarch 2023 Barch 31, 2022

2.15  Other equity

Securities premium reserve 652,10 652.10
Deemed capital contribution 892 8,92
Retained earnings 3,143.86 2,230.54

3,804.88 2,891.56

A. Nature and purpose of reserves

a. Securities premium reserve
Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes in accordance

with the provisfons of the Companies Act, 2013.

b. Deemed capital contribution
Deemed capital contribtion refates to share options granted tc eligible employees of the Company by the Edelweiss Financiat Services Limited,
earstwhile parent company of Nuvama Wealth Management Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited], under its employee share

option pian,

c. Retained earnings
Retained earnings comprises of the Company’s undistributed earnings after taxes.
As at Asat

31 March 2023 March 31, 2022
A. Movement in other equity
Securities Premium Account 652.10 652.10
Add : Additions during the year - -

652,10 652,10

Deemed capital contributicn - ESOP 892 8.92
Add ; Additions during the year ~ -

8.92 8.92

Opening Balance 2,230.54 1,597.77

Adjustment of share based payments on lapsed /cancelied 1.47 3.25
Reversal of SAR cost on cancellation 0.05 -

Add: Profit for the year 978.58 630.63

Add: Other comprehensive income for the year {0.97) {1.11)

Amount available for appropriation 3,209.67 2,230,54

Appropriations:

Interim dividend 65.81 -

3,143.86 2,230.54

3,804.88 2,891.56




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edehweiss Custodial Services Limited]

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
[Currency 1 Indian rupees in millions)
2.16  Qther financial liabilities

Lease Liability

2,17  Provisions - non-current
Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity (refer note 2.42)
Compensated leave absences

2.18 Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smail enterprises
Total cutstanding dues to creditors other than micro enterprises and smali

enterprises

Trade payables

As at
31 March 2023

Asat
March 31, 2022

56,22 112,16
56,22 112.16
18,98 18.40
2.44 1.77
21.42 20.17
0.51 0.03
196.56 225.75
197.17 225.78

Particulars

Cutstanding for following periods from date of transaction

Unbilled Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3years  Total
March 31, 2023
(iy MSME Q.39 0.12 - - - 0.51
(ii} Others 155.58 39.24 0.01 1.29 0.54 196.66
(iii)Disputed dues-MSME - - - - - -
(iv)Disputed dues-Others - - - . . -
Total 155.97 39.36 0.01 1.29 0.54 19717
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from date of transaction

Unbilled Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years  Total
March 31, 2022
{iy MSME - 0.03 - - - 0.03
{if) Others 193.40 31.66 0.17 0.31 0.21 23575
{iii)Dispuled dues-MSME - - - - - -
{iv)Disputed dues-Others - - - - - -
Total 193.40 31.69 0.17 0.31 0.21 225.78

Trade Payables includes % 0.51 million (Previous year: ¥ 0.03 million) payable to “Suppliers” registered under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006. No interest has been paid [ is payable by the Company during the year to "Suppliers” registered under this Act.
The above mentioned is based on the responses received by the Company to its inguiries with suppliers with regard to applicability under the said

Act.




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]

Notes to the financial statements {Continuved)

[Currency : Indian rupees in millions}

2.19

2.20

2.21

As at
31 March 2023
Other financial liabilities

Margin money

As at
March 31, 2022

Payable to client (net) 39,805.70 30,479.11
{Deployed in the form of bank balances and fixed deposits amounting to %
42,497.86 mitlions, March 31, 2022 % 35,572,32 millions)
Accrued salaries and benefits 79.90 79.79
Payable to exchange / clearing house (net) 169 7.112.96
Retention money payable 0.03 0.03
Outstanding expenses payable 142,23 123.43
Advances from customers 2,440.9% 376.12
Lease liability 139.22 157.68
Other 5.34 11.86
42,615.10 38,645.98
Other non-financial liabilities
Revenue received in advance
Income received in advance 0.03 0.02
Others
Statutory liabilities* 35.50 46.49
Others 0.01 0.16
35.94 46,67
* includes withholding taxes, other taxes payable
Provisions
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity {refer note 2.42) 5.41 5.01
Compensated leave absences 0.72 0.58
6.13 5.59
Current tax liabilities {net}
Pravision for taxation 32.02 27.04
{net of advance tax and tds % 1,648.06 millions, March 31, 2022 X 1,386.20
miltions})
32.02 27.04




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Notes to the financial statements [Continued)
[Currency : indian rupees in millions) For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2023 Narch 31, 2022
2,23 Fee and commission income

Clearing fees 32561 81,72

Advisory and other fees 101.34 48.81

426.95 130.53

2.23A Service transferred at a point in time 388.62 130.53
Service transferred over time 38.33 -

426.95 130,53

2.24  Interest income

Interest income on deposits 2,036.21 1,833.26
Trade exposure charges D.03 458.64
Interest income - Preference Capital 15.81 5.77
Interest income - Others - D.03

2,052.05 2,297.70

2.25 Rental income

Rental Income {refer note 2.36) 182,76 203.29
182.76 203,29

2.26 Net gain on fair value changes

Gain on securities 261.56 117.46
Profit on investment in hand 0.03 -
2p1,59 117.46

Met gain on fair value changes
Fair Value changes:

Realised 54.80 74.33
Unrealised 206.79 43.13
261.59 117.46

2.27 Otherincome

Dividend on stock in trade 0.04 -
Miscellaneous income 67.55 27.40

67.59 27.40




Nuovama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
[Currency : Indian rupees in millions) For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
2.28 Employee benefit expenses

Saiaries and wages 252.96 272.62
Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note 2.42) 13.44 12.78
Expense on share based payments - refer note below 154 3.19
Staff welfare expenses 9.90 7.86

277.84 296.45
Naote:

1} Nuvama Wealth Management {imited {Farmerly known as Edelweiss Securities timited] has granted Employee Stock Option
Plans ("ESOP™) to the Group's employees on an equity-settled basis. The Company has recognised share based payment
expenses of € 1.26 million (previous year: % 1.37 million) for the year endad March 31, 2023 based on fair value as on the
grant date calculated as per option pricing model.

2) Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (“EFSL") the entity exercising significant influence aver the Company {till March 30,
2023), has granted ESOP/ESAR aption to acquire equity shares of EFSL that would vest in a graded manner to Company’s
employees. Based on policy / arrangement, EFSL has charged the fair value of such stock options, Company has accepted
such cross charge and recognised the same under the empioyee cost.

2.29 Finance costs
At amortised cost

Financial and bank charges 93.94 190.81
Interest on Margin 602.47 579.74
Interest - others 0.29 -

interest on fease liability 42.45 51.55

738,15 822,10




Nuvama Clearing Services Limifed [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited)
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in millions) For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
2.30 Other expenses

Advertisement and business promotion (refer note 2.36) 25.52 20.60
Auditors' remuneration (refer note below) 2.50 2.37
Commission and brokerage 177.92 186.96
Communication 4.32 127
Insurance 0.32 0.18
Legal and professionat fees 59.20 281.53
Printing and stationery (refer note 2.35} 0.13 0.25
Rates and taxes - 0.13
Rent {refer note 2.36) 36.83 17.21
Repairs and maintenance 116 477
Eiectricity charges {refer note 2.36) 14,10 6.20
Fareign exchange loss {net} 0.57 2.57
Bad- debts and advances written off 0.05 0.86
Provision far doubtful debts {5.29) {23.33)
Computer expenses {refer note 2.36) 51,70 61.77
Computer software 15.01 12.94
Corporate social respansibility {refer note 2,44) 27.88 28.04
Clearing & custodian charges 0.10 0.09
Dematerialisation charges 0.08 0.10
Rating support fees 0.84 1.08
Loss on sale of of fixed assets {0.02) {0.01)
Membership and subscription 12.00 16.30
Office expenses (refer note 2.36} 56.08 50.13
Postage and courier 0.05 0.08
ROC expenses 0.01 0.02
Serninar & conference - 0.55
Goods & Service tax expenses 2.19 1,21
Stamp duty 1.45 2.24
Stock exchange expenses 2.44 2.67
Travelling and conveyance B.85 5.09
Warehousing charges 0.04 -
Miscellaneous expenses 0.40 0.01
Interest on shortfall in payment of Advance Income Tax - 1.30
Cutside services cost 9.21 843
515.63 693.61

Note: Auditor's remuneration

For statutory audit fee 0.95 0.55
For limited review fee 1.05 1.05
Others fincludes certification fees} 0.42 0.95
Towards reimbursement of expenses 0.08 0.01

2.50 2.56
Towards discontinued operations - (0.19)

Net total 2,50 2.37




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
For the year ended March 31, 2023
[Currency : Indian rupees in millions}

2.31

2.31a

Income tax

The components of income tax expenses for the period fyear ended March 31, 2023, March 31,
2022 are;

Current tax

Adjustment in respect of income tax of prior years

Deferred tax relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences

Total tax charge

Current tax
Deferred tax

Reconciliation of total tax charge
Accounting profit before tax from continuing operation as per financial statements
Accounting profit before tax before discontinuing operation as per financial statements

Tax rate {in percentage)

Income tax expenses for current period as per above rate

Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years

Effect of income not subject to tax: Loss [ {Profit] on property, plant and equipment

Effect of income not subject to tax: Loss / {Profit) on ROU assets and lease liabilty
Effect of income not subject to tax: Loss / [Profit} on employee benefit

Effect of non—deductible expenses: Penaities

Effect of non~deductible expenses: ESOP/SAR

Effect of non-deductible expenses: Corporate social responsibility

Effect of non-deductible expenses: Others

Effect of deductible expenses: section 35D

Effect of deductible expenszes: Bonus PY

Effect of deductible expenses: Dividend

Effact of capital gain on slump sale - taxed at different rates

Total

For the year ended  For the year ended

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

266.84 204.96
3.49 (27.90)
57.03 11.36
327.36 188.42
270,33 177.06
57.03 11.36
1,306.27 815.94
- 3.48
25.17% 25.17%
328,76 206.22
3.49 {27.90)
(1.23) -
{0.37) (0.24)
0.05 0.33
- 0.81
7.02 7,63
0.01 0.00
- (c.00)
{6.22) -
(4.15) -
- 157
327.36 188.42




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

For the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

2.31b The fallowing table shows deferred tax recorded in the balance sheet and changes recorded in the Incame tax expense!

Movement for the year ended March 31, 2023
Opening . . - Closing
d
deferred tax Recognised Recagnised in Recognised Reclasmfl_e deferred tax
) ) other ) __ from equity Tatal
asset in profit or . directly in Others asset /
o comprehensive . to prafit ar movement -
{liabifity) as loss income equity loss {liability} as
per ind AS per Ind AS
Beferred taxes in relation to:
Property, plant and equipment 3.94 0.90 - - - - 0.90 4,84
Investments {property) (1.13) (1.84) - - - - {1.84) {2.87)
Stock-in-trade (10.86) (52.04) - - - - (52.04) {62.90)
Employee benefits obligations 0.56 - 0.33 - - - 0.33 0.89
Gratuity and compensated absence 5.90 0.12 - - - - 0,12 6,02
Provision on expected credit loss 2.15 (1.33) - - - - {1.32) 0.83
ROU Asset 8.79 (2.68) - - - - {2.68) 6.11
Unamortised processing fees - (0.64) - - - - {0.64) {C.64}
Interest inome on Preference shares - 0.15 - - B . 0.15 0.15
Total 8.35 {57.36) 0.33 - - - (57.02) {47.67)
Movement for the year ended March 31, 2022
i Closin,
Opening . Recognised in . Reclassified nB
deferred tax Recagnised Recognised N deferred tax
) other . . from equity Tatal
asset / in profit or X directly in asset/
- tomprehensive . to profit ar movement -
{liability] as loss income equity loss {liability) as
per Ind AS per ind AS
Deferred taxes in refation to:
Property, plant and equipment 6.35 (2.41) - - - - 241) 3.54
Investments {property} - {1.13) - - “ - 1.13) (1.13)
Stock-in-trade - {10,86) - - - - (10.86) (10.86)
Employee benefits obligations 0.18 - 0.27 - - - 0.37 0.56
Gratuity and compensated absence 6.15 (0.25) - - - - 0.25) 5,90
Provision on expected credit loss 8.02 (5.87) B n - - {5.87) 2.15
ROU Asset - 8.79 - - - - 8.79 8.79
Total 20.71 {11.73) 0.37 - - - {11.36) 9.35




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Motes to the financial statements {Continued)
For the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency : Indfon rupees in millions)
2.32 Segment reporting

During the year ended March 31, 2023, the underlying businesses of the reportable segments, namely “Agency business” was reclassified into 2 new
reportable segments, namely ‘Wealth Management’, *Capital Markets’. The said reclassification of business segments was based on internal review of
businesses carried out by the Chief Operating Decision Maker [CODM} post the internal restructuring exercise carried out by the Company. The
Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments has
been identified as the CODM, The Company has now 2 reportable segments, namely: -

Segment Activities covered
Capital market business Includes clearing services
Wealth management business Inciudes dealing in financial products

Income for each segment has been specifically identified, expenditure, assets and liabifities are either specifically identified with individual segments or
have been allocated to segments on a systematic basis. Based on such allocations, segment disclosures relating to revenue, resuits, assets and
fiabilities have been prepared.

Revenue contributed by any single customer in any of the operating segment, whether reportable or otherwise, does not exceed for percent of the
Company’s total revenue

Reportable segments
An operating segment is classified as reportable segment, if reported revenue {including inter-segment revenue) or absolute amount of result or assets
exceed 10% or more of the combined totai of all the operating segments.

Accordingly the Company is considered to operate in “Capital Market' and 'Wealth Management® segments,

Secondary segment

Since the business operations of the Company are primarily concentrated in India, the Company is considered to operate only in the domestic segment
and therefore there is no reportable geographic segment.

The following table gives information as required under the Indian Accounting Standard - 108 on Segment Reporting.

Sr. Ne. [Particulars For the year ended| For the year ended
BMarch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022*
I Segiment revenue
Capital market 2,636.96 2,584.24
Wealth management 339.31 -
Unallocated 14.67 19214
Total income 2,990.94 2,776.38
1L Segment rasult
Capital market 1,137.80 841.58
Wealth management 179.71 -
Unallocated (11.24) {22.16)
Total 1,306.27 819.42
13k Segment assets
Capital market 44,185.88 41,539.07
Wealth management 2,683,35 -
Unallocated - 498.56
Total 46,879.23 42,037.63
A Segment liabilities
Capital market 40,570.68 38,707.45
Wealth management 2,440.99 -
Unallocated - 375.54
Total 43,011.67 390,083,33

*The above segmental information inciudes information for discontinued operations {refer note 2,48)




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]

Motes to the financial statements (Continued)

For the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency : Indian rupees in millions}

2.32 Segment reporting
Foliowing table provides details about reclassification adjustment carried out :

Sr. No. Particulars Amoent as per audited Reclassification Reclassified
Fimancial Statements adjustments segments
Mareh 31, 2022
1. Segmant revenue
Agency 2,776.38 {2,776.38) -
Capital Marksis - 2,584.24 2,584.24
Woealth Management - - -
Unallocated - 192.14 192.14
Total 2,776.38 - 2,776.38
. Segment result
Agency B19.42 {819,42) -
Capital Markets - B41.58 841.68
Wealth Management - - -
Unallocated - (22.16) [22.16)
Total 819.42 -0.00 819.42
til. Segment assets
Agency 42,037.63 {42,037.63) -
Capitai Markets - 41,539.07 41,539.07
Wealth Management - - “
Unallocated - 498.56 498.56
Total 42,037.63 0,00 42,037.63
V. Segment liabilities
Agency 39,083,39 {39,083.39) -
Capital Markets - 38,707.45 38,707.45
Weaith Management - - -
Unailocated - 375.94 375.84
Total 39,083.28 - 39,083.3%




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
For the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currancy ! indian rupees in miflions)

2.33 Disclosure as required by Indian Accounting Standard 24 ~ "Related Party Disclosure™, as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 :

{A) Names of refated parties by whom control is exercised

PAGAC Ecstasy Pte Limited - Ultimate Holding Company {w.e.f. March 27, 2021)
Nuvama Weaith Management Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited] - Holding company

{B) MNames of related parties who exercise significant influence

Edelweiss Financiaf Services Limited fw.e.f. March 27, 2021 and Upto March 30, 2023)

{C} Fellow subsidiaries with whom the Company has transactions:

Nuvama Wealth & Investment Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Breking timited]

Nuvama Financial Services {UK) Limited {Formerly known as Edelweiss Financial Services {UK} Limited]
Nuvama Investment Advisors Pte. Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Investment Advisors Pte. Limited]
Nuvama Securities {Hong Kong) Pvt. Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Securities {Hong Kong) Pvt Limited]
Nuvama Capitat Services (IFSC) Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Securities {IFSC} Limited]

Nuvama Asset Management Limited [Formerly known as ESL Securities Limited]

Nuvama Wealth and Finance Limited [Formesly known as Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited}

(D} Subsidiaries of entities exercising significant influence with whom the Company has transactions {Upto March 30, 2023}

EC Commodity Limited

ECap Equities Limited

ECL Finance Limited

Edel Finance Cormpany Limited

Edel Finance Limited

Edel Investmant timited

Edel Land Limited

Edelcap Securities Limited

EdeiGive Foundation

Edelweiss Asset Management Limited

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited

Edehweiss Comtrade Limited

Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited

Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited
ZUND General insurance Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited]
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited

Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited

Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Edelweiss Securities And [nvestments Private Limited
Edehweiss Afternative Asset Advisors Limited

{E} Key management persons with whom transactions have taken place

Mr. bipesh Shah {Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer till lanuary 12, 2022)
Mr. Sandesh 5awant (Chief Financial Officer tilt November 011, 2022)

Mr. Pradeep Khandelwal [Executive Director til: April 04, 2G22)

Mr. Udit Sureka {Executive Director w.e.f. April 04, 2022)

Mr. Arbinda Ghirnire (Executive Director w.e.f, May 08, 2023)

{F) Other key management persons
Mr. Shiv Sehgal [(Non-executive director)

{G) Key management person of holding company
Mr. Ashish Kehair {Managing Director & CEO)




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited{Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

For the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency : Indian rupees in miffions)

2.33 Transactions with related parties during the period ended March 31, 2023

Sr, No. Nature of Transaction Related Party Name March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Current account transaction

1 Margin received aggregate from Edel Land Limited ** # - 4,626.83
Edel Land Limited ** - 28,455,63
ECL Finance Limited 2,057.82 12,254.27
Edel Investments Limited 5,555.90 12,883.71
Edel Land Limited 54,614.21 10,006.49
Edelcap Securities Limited 7,701.52 12,856.00
Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited [Formeriy 1,46,484.76 1,40,366.80
Edelweiss Breking Limited}
tuvama Wealth Finance Limited {Formerly Edelweiss 53,225.96 63,707.27
finance & Investments Limited]

Nuvama Wealth Management Eimited [Formerly 13,61,063.29 2,99,825.87

Edelwelss Securities Limited]

Edelweiss Comtrade Limited 0.10 031

Edelweiss Financial 5ervices Limited # 0.00 48.87

Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited 1,720.53 572.11
0.81 3,037.88

Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 0.55 880.10

Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited # 0.00 -

2 Margin repaid aggregate to Edel Land Limited ** # - 5,129.65
Edel Land Limited ** - 28,386.35
ECL Finance Limited 2,415.26 12,310.55
Edel Investrents Limited 6,250.48 12,327.75
Edel Land Limited 53,859.86 10,296.13
Edelcap Securities Limited 7,792.35 12,882.67
Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited [Formerly 1,41,214.29 1,38,355.86
Edelweiss Braking Limited]

Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited {Formerly Edelweiss 52,682.37 66,496.27

Finance & Investments Limited]

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited # 0.00 76.16

Nuvama Wealth Management Limited [Formerly 13,00,246.51 3,00,199.40

Edelweiss Securities Limited}

Edelweiss Comtrade Limited 0.17 0.47

Edelweiss Investment Advisars Limited # 1,724.35 568.67
0.81 3,037.38

Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 2,05 230.10

Edel Finance Company Limited*** - 0.01

Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited # 0.00 -

Edel Finance Company Limited - 0.01

3 Business Service Charges Income from Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {Formerly 2.81 2.83
Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Edelweiss Global Weaith Management Limited{Formerly - 1.03
FINPRD)

Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited {Formerly Edelweiss 195 242
Finance & Investments Limited})

Edel 1and Limited - -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited{Formerly ECL) 1.58 167
Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited (Formerly 5.96 7.58
Edelweiss Broking Limited)

Nuvama Asset Management Limited (Farmerly ESL G.70 0.98
Securities Limited)

Nuvama Cusiodial Services Limited (Formerly Edelweiss 0.39 032
Capital Services Limited)

Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited - 1.03

4 Clearing charges income received from Edel Land Limited ** 39.47 368
Edel Land Limited ** # - 0.83
ECL Finance Limited 0.91 0.26
Edel Investments Limited 58.24 112
Edel Land Limited - 1.65
Ede} Land Limited ** - 0.83
Edeicap Securities Limited 6,63 152
Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited (Formerly Edelweiss 11.98 246

Finance & Investments Limited)




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited[Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited}
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

For the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency : Indian rupees in millians)

2.33 Transactions with refated parties during the period ended March 31, 2023

Sr. No, Nature of Transaction Related Party Name March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
4 Clearing charges income received from Edelweiss Financial Services Limited # - 000
Nuvama Wealth and Investmens Limited (Formerly 83,05 27.60
Edelweiss Broking Limited)
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly 85.44 0.02
Edelweiss Securities Limited)
- 0.08
Edelweiss Securities and investments Private Limited
Edeiweiss Investment Advisors Limited 2,04 0.24
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - 0.17
5 Chaperoning fees paid to Edelweiss Investment Advisors Pte. Limited 2432 94.25
Edelweiss Financial Services (UK} Limited 12.81 14.30
Nuvama investment Advisors (Hongkong) Privage Limited 19.34 41.60
{Formerly Edelweiss Securities (Hong Kong) Private
Limited)
6 Trade exposure charges Edel Land Limited ** - 2339
Edel Land Limited ** - 97.84
ECL Finance Limited - 0.21
Edel Investments Limited - 79.76
Edel Land Limited - 55.17
Edelcap Securities Limited - 30.22
Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited [Formerly Edelweiss - 0.56
Finance & Investments Limited]]
Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited [Formerly - 39.01
Edelweiss Broking Limited)
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited [Formerly - 88.61
Edelweiss Securities Limited]
- 4.98
Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited - 6.50
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - 0.34
7 Infrastrcuture service charges received from Ede! Investments Limited 8.33 -
Edelcap Securigies Limited 10.00 -
Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited (Formerly 10.00 -
Edelweiss Broking Limited)
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly 10.00 -
Edelweiss Securities Limited)
8 Rating fees paid Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - 0.03
9 Cost reimbursement received from Nuvama Wealth and investment Limited (Formerly 77.94 88.15
Edelweiss Broking Limited}
Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited (Formerly Edelweiss 25.63 28.40
Finance & Investments Limited}
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly 37.13 12.16
Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited{Formerly ECL) 151.12 19.24
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - -
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited [Formerly - 3081
Edelweiss Securities Limited}
Nuvama Asset Management Limited (Formerly ESL 9.38 11.36
Securities Limited)
Nuvama Custodiaf Services Limited (Formerly Edelweiss 513 3.89
Capital Services Limited)
10 Cost reimbursement paid to Edel Land Limited ** 12.19 75.72
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited(Formerly ECL) 0.55 0.76
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - ECSL 107.54 96.81
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly 118.08 86.35
Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited 0.10 0.26
ECL Finance Limited* 0.10 -
Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited {Formerly 3.28 0.04
Edelweiss Braking Limited)
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Adwvisors Limited 0.59
Edel Land Limited / 0.26




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited|Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Notes to the financiaf statements {Continued)

For the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency : Indian rupees in millions}

2.33 Transactions with related parties during the period ended March 31, 2023

Sr. No. MNature of Transaction Related Party Name March 31, 2023 Mareh 31, 2022
10 Cost reimbursemeat paid to Edel Finance Company Limited - 2.40
Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited (Formerly Edetwelss 0.01 -

Finance & Investments Limitad)

11 Custody Fees Income received from Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - Q.25
12 Fund Accounting Fee Income received from Edelweiss Asset Management Limited 0,32 0.88
13 Interest expenses on margin placed by Edel tand Limited # - 0.37
Edel Land Limited ** 2.98 0.57
ECL Finance Limited 6,14 10.92
Edel Investments Limited 1.07 3.98
Edel Land Limited - 001
Edelcap Securities timited 0.49 1.55
Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited {Formerly 513.05 306.01
Edelweiss Broking Limited)
Nuvama Wealth Finance limited (Formerly Edelweiss 1.08 3.00
Finance & Investments Limited}
Edejweiss Financial Services Limited - Q.24
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services timited - Q.16
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly 23.78 23.85
Edelweiss Securities Limited)
. 0.28
Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited #
14 Referral & Other Fees Income from Nuvama Wealth Management Limited [Formerly - 0.04
Edelweiss Securities Limited]
Nuvama Custodial Services timited {Formerly Edelweiss 26.51 -
Capital Services Limited)
Nuvama Weaith and Investment Limited (Formerly 4391 101.13
15 Referrai & Other Fees expenses to Edelweiss Broking timited}
Nuvama Wealth Management Uimited {Formerly 107.03 £1.71
Edelweiss Securities Limited}
PAG investment Advisors Pte. Ltd, - 24,12
Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited (Formerly Edelweiss 25.00 -
Finance & Investments Limited)
Nuvama Weaith Management Limited {Farmerly 12.00 12.00
16 Research Service Fees paid to Edelweiss Securities Limited)
17 Fixed Assets purchased from ECL Finance timited fi - 0.00
Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited [Formerly . 0.02
Edelweiss Broking Limited]
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited # - 0,00
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 8 - 0.00
Muvama Wealth Management Umited [Formerly - 0.02
Edelweiss Securities Limited}
Edel Finance Company Limited*** # - 0.00
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited # - 0.00
18 Fixed Assets sold to Edel Land Limited - 0.04
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited # B 0.00
Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited [Formerly - 0.03
Edelweiss Broking Limited]
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited - 0.11
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited # - 0.00
Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited [Formerly Edelweiss - .00
Finance & Investments Limited§ #
Edel Investments Limited 0,01 -
Edelcap Securities Limited 0.00 -
19 Transfer of gratuity liability to Nuvama Wealth Management Limited [Formerly - 0.74
Edelweiss Securities Limited]
Nuvama Custodial Services Limited (Formerly Edelweiss 0.15 2.67

Capitat Services Limited)




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited[Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Notes to the financial statements {Continued}

For the year ended March 31, 2023

(Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

2,33 Transactions with refated parties during the period ended March 31, 2023

5r. Ne. Nature of Transaction Related Party Name March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

19 Transfer of gratuity liability to Nuvama ‘Wealth and Investment Limited {Formerly 0.75 0.06
Edelweiss Broking Limitedi

Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited {Formerly Edelweiss - 0.01

Finance & Investments Limited]

20 Gratuity liabitity transferred from Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 0.10 0.43
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {Formerly 0.01 .
Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Nuvama Woealth and Investment {imited (Formerly 0.09 -

Edeiweiss Broking Limited}

21 Interim dividend paid to Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly 65.81 -
Edeiweiss Securities Limited}

22 Expenses for employee stock option plans Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (Formerly ECL) -0.15 0.25
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {Formerly 1.26 1.37
Edelweiss Securities Limited}

23 Edelweiss Financial Services Limited(Formerly ECL) 0.43 178
Expenses for employee Stock Appreciation Rights

24 Insurance premium paid to Nuvama Wealth Management Limited [Formerly 0.20 0.16
Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Edelweiss Tokio Life insurance Company Limited 0.02 1.80
ZUNO General Insurance Limited [Formerly known as - 1.24

Edelweiss General fnsurance Campany Limited]

25 Mediclaim expenses paid to ZUNO General Insurance Limited [Formerly known as 4.44 252
Edelweiss General Insurance Company imited]

26 CSR expenses EdelGive Foundation 27.88 30.10

27 Branding fee paid to Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly 4.47 6.09
Edelweiss Securities Limited}

28 Security deposit paid to Edel Land Limited ** - 64.43
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - 84.44
29 Nuvama Custodial Services timited [Formerly Edelweiss . 10116
Slump sale of custody, SLB and DOP business Capital Services Limited]
30 Liquidity support fees to Asia Pragati Strategic Investment Fund - 90.00
31 ESOP charge Reversal recavered (through Reserves & Edelweiss Financiat Services Limited 1.47 1.17
Surplus)
32 SAR charge Reversal recovered (through Reserves &  Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 1.88
Surplus)
32 Managerial remuneration {refer note 3) Key managerial personnel 1576 26.04
33 Sale of shares Key managerial personnei - 7.11

Balances with related parties

34 Accrued interest expensas cn margin placed by Edel Land Limited ** - 0.00
Edel Land Limited ** - 0.09
ECL Finance Limited - 6,59
Edel Investments Limited - 0.41
Edelcap Securities Limited # - 0.00
Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited (Formerly Edelweiss 0.17 0.04
Finance & Investments Limited)

Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited {Formerly 126.21 91.68
Edelweiss Broking Limited)

Edel Land Limited B 0.00
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly 7.08 8.65

Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Edelcap Securities Limited




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited[Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Notes to the financial statements (Continued}

For the yezr ended March 31, 2023

(Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

2.33 Transactions with related parties during the period ended March 31, 2023

Sr. No. Nature of Transaction Related Party Name March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

35 Trade Payables to Edelweiss Financial Services timitad(Formerly ECL) . 0.29
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited B 0.02
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - ECSL - 8.66
Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited (Formerly Edelweiss 2.44 -
Finante & Investments Limited) #

Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited (Formerly 6.06 3.18
Edelweiss Broking Limited)
Edel Land Limited ** . 0.00
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited # - 0.00
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited # - 0.00
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly 32.05 17.29
Edelweiss Securities Limited}

- 26.06
Nuvama Investment Advisors Private Limited [Fomerly
Edelweiss investment Advisors Pte. Limited]
Nuvama Investment Advisors (Hongkong) Private Limited - 4.65
[Formerly Edelweiss Securities (Hong Kong) Private
Limited]
Muvama Financial Services (UK} Limited [Edelweiss - 0.88
Financial Services (UK) Limited]
ZUNO General insurance timited [Formerly known as M -0.08
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited}
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited - Q.33
Edel Land Limited - €.83
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited - 0.06
PAG Investment Advisors Pte. Etd. - 24.12
Asia Pragati Strategic Investment fund 90.00 90.00
Nuvama Asset Management Limited {Formerly ESL 1.65 -
Securities Limited)

36 Trade receivables from Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - 0.10
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited [Formerly - 1.15
Edelweiss Securities Limited] * #

Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly - 3.02
Edelweiss Securigies timited)

Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited (Formerly Edelweiss - 481.44
Finance & Investments Limited)

ECL Finance Limited - 1.24
Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited (Formerly - 8.2
Edelweiss Broking Limited)

Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - 072
Nuvama Custodial Services Limited {Formerly Edelweiss - Q.48
Capital Services Limited)

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited{formerly ECL) - 1.86
Edel Lang Limited - 190.87
Nuvama Asset Management Limited {(Formerly ESL - 1.07
Securities Limited)

Edel Land Limited ** - 0.01
Edel Land Limited ** 4 - 0.00
Edelweiss General insurance Company Limited - -

37 Advances recoverable in cash or kind Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - ECSL 0.43
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {Formerly 0.01
Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited (Formeriy 0.09 0.02
Edelweiss Broking Limited}

Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited - -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (Formerly ECL) - 159

38 Others payable Edelweiss Financial Services Limited [Formerly ECL} - 5.15
Nuvama Custodial Services Ltimited (Formerly Edelweiss - 2,67
Capital Services timited) #

Nuvama Wealth Management Limited [Formerly - 0,00
Edelweiss Securities Limited] #

Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited (Formerly 0,75 0.06
Edelweiss Broking Limited}

39 Others payahle Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {Farmerly 0.07 211
Edelweiss Securities Limited}

Nuvama Wealth Finance timited (Formerly Edelweiss -0.00 0.01
Finance & investments Limited) # -
VTN

O




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Notes to the financial statements [Continued)

For the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency : Indian rupees in miflions)

2.33 Transactlons with related parties during the period ended March 31, 2023

St. Ne.  Nature of Transaction Related Party Name March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
39 Margins payable to clients Edelweiss Rural & Corpaorate Services Limited # - 0.00
ECL Finance Limited - 474,50
Edel Investments Limited - 654,58
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited{Formerly ECL} - 0.47
Edeicap Securities Limited - 91.98
Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited (Formerly Edelweiss 68.56 -
Finance & Investments Limited)
ECap Equities Limited - -
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {Formerly 931,73 114,85
Edefweiss Securities Limited}
Edelweiss Comtrade Limited - 0,10
Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited (Formerly 14,305.71 5,039.24
Edeiweiss Broking Limited)
Edeiweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - 1.50
Edeiweiss Retail Finance Limited - 0.47
Edefweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited - - 0.50
Magnolia
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited - 4.80
40 Corporate gurantee received from Nuvama Wealth Management Limited [Formerly 10,500.00 1,750.00
Edelweiss Securities Limited]
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 8,950.00
41 Security deposit received from Edel Land Limited - 54.43
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - 84.44

# Amount is less than X 0.01 mitlion

Note 1

Note 2

Note 3

Note 4

Note 5

* Pertains to Wealth Management Business undertaking demerged from Edeiweiss Global Weaith Management Limited and merged into Nuvama
Wealth Management Limited [Formerly Edelweiss Securities Limited].

** Pursuant to composite scheme of arrangement and amalgamation under section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 as sanctioned by NCLT
Ryderabad on February 9, 2022 and as sactioned by NCLT Mumbai on February 10, 2022, Edei tand Limited {"Amalgamated or Resultant Company"),
ECap Equities Limited ('Demerged Company - defined in the scheme as demerged undertaking and therby entire activities, business, operations, and
undertakings of the Demerged Company forming part of the Trading and Capital Markets business} and EC Commodity Limited {'Amalgamating
Company'} has been amalgamated with effect from April 01, 2020 ["the Appointed date"). The merger order has been filed with ROC on March 25,
2022, Accordingly, the financial statements of Edel Land Limited have been prepared taking into account the effect of the composite scheme of
information relating to remuneration paid to key managerial person mentioned sbove excludes provision made for gratuity, leave encashment and
deferred bonus which are provided for group of employees on an overal} basis. These are included on cash basis. The variable compensation included
*#* Edelweiss Finvest Limited {formerly Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited} was merged into Edel Finance Company Limited with effect from April 09,
2021. Hence ali related party transactions transacted during the year and the outstanding batances thereof, as at the end of the year relating to the
Merged entity are considered to be transacted with Edel Finance Company Limited and disclosed accordingly.

Edelweiss Financial Services Himited [the "Company” or "EF5L*) along with its subsidiaries holds 43.74% in the equity shares of Muvama Wealth

Management Limited {"NWML"). Till March 30, 2023, EFSL had significant inflluence over NWML.

With effect from March 31, 2023, pursvant to the amendment agreement dated March 9, 2023 made to the amended and restated shareholders’
agreement dated March 18, 2021 between EF5L, Edelweiss Globaj Wealth Management Limited { “EGWML") , PAGAC Ecstasy Pte Ltd {"PAGAC"} and
NWRML, the amendment to the articles of association of NWML, EFSL has lost its significant influence as per Ind AS 28 on NWML.




Nuvama Clearing Services Limifed [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited)
Notas to the financial statements [Continued}
For the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency : Indian rupees in millions}

2.34  Earnings per Share

in aceordance with Indian Accounting Standard 33 on Earnings per share as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the computation of earnings per share is set out below:
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2023 31 March 2022
(a) Shareholders earnings 978.58 530.63
(as per Statement of Profit and Loss)
Less: dividend on preference share including dividend distribution tax Nil il
Net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders 578.58 630.63
(b Calculation of weighted average number of equity Shares of Rs, 10 each
Number of shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 62,67,500 62,67,500
Number of Shares issued during the year - -
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 62,567,500 62,67,500
Weighted a b ¥ i i
ig ver-age number of equity shares outstanding during the year (based £2,67,500 £2,67,500
on the date of issue of shares)
{c) Number of dilutive potential equity shares -
{d) Basic and diluted earnings per share (in rupees) {a)/(b) 156.14 100.62

The basic and diluted earnings per share are the same as there are no diluted potential equity shares.

Basic earning per share {EPS} is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

During EPS is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to equity holders of Company (after adjusting for interest on the convertible
preference shares and interest on the canvertible bond, in each case, net of tax) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year pfus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on the conversion of all the dilutive potential ordinary
shares into ordinary shares.

2.35  Contingent liabilities, Capital commitments and |ease arrangements

A, Cantingent liabilities [to the extent not provided for}
a) The Company has provided bank guarantees aggregating to % 14,500,00 million {March'22: X 10,655.00 million) as on 31 March
2023 to The National 5tock Exchange of India timited for meeting margin requirements.

The Company has pledged fixed deposits with banks aggregating of %4,400.64 million (March'22:  3,435.57 million) as on 31 March
2023 for obtaining the above bank guarantees as per sanction terms.

b} The Company has provided bank guarantees aggregating to NIL million (March'22: X 5.00 million) as on 31 March 2023 1o The
Eombay Stock Exchange of India Limited for meeting margin requirements.

The Company has pledged fixed deposits with banks aggregating of INIL million {March'22: X 2.55 million) as on 31 March 2023 for
obtaining the above bank guarantees as per sanction terms.

¢) The Company has claims not acknowledged as debts of Nil million {March'22: X22.50 million).

The Company has received demand notices from tax authorities on account of disaliowance of expenditure for earning exempt income
under Section 144 of income Tax Act 1961 read with Rule BD of the Income Tax Rules, 1962, The Company has filed appeal/s and is
defending its position. Based on the favourable autcome in Appellate proceedings in the past and as advised by the tax advisors,
Company is reasonably certain about sustaining its position in the pending cases, hence the possibility of outflow of resources
embodying economic henefits on this ground is remote.

There ara no obligations as on 31st March 2023 other than those disclosed above and in note 2.11A,




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Nates ta the financial statements {Continued) '
For the year ended March 32, 2023

{Currency : Indian rupees in millions}

2.35 Contingent liabilities, Capital commitments and lease arrangements

A,

Contingent labilities {to the extent not provided for) {Cortinued)
d) Trading member V-rise

1. NSE Clearing Ltd {NCL) conducted an inspection in the matter of trading member Vrise Securities Pyt Ltd and issued a show cause notice
to Nuvama Clearing Services Ltd {Formerly Edelweiss Custodial Services Ltd) (NCSL). The MCSGF Committee of NSE Clearing Limited issued
order to reinstate securities worth Rs. 293.3 miilion. NCSL had filed an appeal against the impugned order of NCL with Securities Appellate
Tribunal (SAT) and SAT by its order had granted a stay on the matter. The matter has been listed for further hearing. NCSL has assessed such

itability to be remote. Accordingly, there is no adjustment required in the financial results for the guarter ended March 2023.

2. NCSL has chailenged an order, by an investigating agency, marking lien on its clearing account, before the 47th Additional Chief
Metropolitan Magistrate Court, Mumbai. Since the investigation against one of the trading member for which NCSL was a Clearing Member
was under process, the Court contended that it had no objection to seiting aside the lien order issued by the investigating agency, upon
NCSL providing an undertaking to keep sufficient assets unencumbered. NCSL has since provided undertaking to keep sufficient assets
amounting to Rs, 4,606.9 million unencumbered and the said lien order has been set aside. Subsequently, the Misc. Application filed by
NCSL before 47th Additional Chief Metropolitan Magistrate’s Court at Esplanade, Mumbai has now been transferred to the City Civil &

Sessions Court under M.P.1.D. Act. The matter has been listed for further hearing.

NSE Clearing Ltd {NCL) had conducted an inspection in the matter of trading member Anugrah Share & Brokers Pvt Etd (Anugrah) and issued
a show cause notice fo NCSL, The MCSGF Committee of NCL has directed NCSL to adhere to instructions of National Stock Exchange / NCL.
NCSI, filed an appeal against the impugned order with Securities Appellate Tribunal (“SAT”} and SAT by its order had granted a stay on the

matter. The matter has been listed for further hearing.

Various Arbitration/Writ Petitions have been filed before the Hon'ble Bombay High Court ("Hon’ble Court”) by various end clients of
Anugrah against Anugrah and its associates, NCSE has been made party to the same. Some of the Writ Petitions have been tagged fogether

and common orders have been passed to be heard together, The matters are under process for further hearing.

NC5L believes that it has acted in accordance with the agreement entered with the trading member i.e. Anugrah and in accordance with
applicable laws and regulations, Accordingly, there is no adjustment required in the financial statement for the year ended March 2023,

Capital commitment {to the extent not provided for)

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not pravided for Rs. 4.96 million {March'22: Rs. 1.78
million).
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Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
For the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency : Indian rupees in millians}
2.35 Contingent liabilities, Capital commitments and |ease arrangements (Continued)

C. Operating Leases

The Company has entered into commercial leases for premises. This lease has a life of five years. There are no restrictions placed upon by
the lessor by entering into these leases.,

The statement of profit and loss shows the following amounts relating to leases

FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
Depreciation on ROU of building 132.83 133.65
Interast cost 42.45 51.55
Expenses refated to short term lease - -
Expenses refated to low value lease - -

Measurement of lease liability

Particulars Amount
Opening lease commitment disclosed as at 31°° March 2022 559.84
Addition during the year "
Accretion of interest 42.45
Payments (153.98)
Write-off 282,82
Less: De-recognised during the financial year -
Lease liabifity recognized as at 31" March 2023 185.44

Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-to-use assets and the movements during the period:

Particulars Amount
As at 1% April, 2022

Opening {Transition to Ind AS) 534.97
Addition during the year -
Amortisation [132.83)
Write-off (230.91)
As at 31* March, 2023 171.23

Mininum lease payments under non-cancellable opearting leases as at March 31, 2023

Particulars FY 2022-23  FY 2021-22
Within one year 70.08 155.41
After one year but not more than five years 150.86 514.43
Total 220,95 669.84)

D. Sponsor capital commitments {net of investments} Rs 5 million {previous year Nil million)
236 Costsharing

Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {Formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited] being the Holding company incurred expenditure
like branding fee, senior management cost, technology and administrative cost etc. which is for the common benefit of itself and its
subsidiaries and associate. These costs expended are reimbursed by the Company on the basis of number of employees, actuat
identifications etc. On the same lines, branch running costs expended [if any} by the Holding company for the benefit of its subsidiaries
and associate are recovered by the Holding company. Accordingly, and as identified by the management, the expenditure heads in note

2.25, 2.28 and 2.30 include reimbursements paid and are net of reimbursements received based on the management’s best estimate,

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, being the erstwhile entity having significant influence over the Holding company {till March 30, 2023)
along with fellow subsidiaries incurs expenditure like Group Mediclaim, insusance, rent, electricity charges etc. which is for the common
benefit of itself and its subsidiaries including the Company. These costs expended are reimbursed by the Company on the basis of number
of employees, actual identifications etc. On the same lines, branch running costs expended {if any) by the Company for the benefit of
fellow subsidiaries and associate are recavered by the Company. Accordingly, and as identified by the management, the expenditure
heads in note 2.25, 2.28 and 2.30 include reimbursements paid and are net of reimbursements received based on the management’s best
estimate.




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Notes to the financial statements {Continuad)

For the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

2.37 Fair Values of Financial Instruments

The following table shows an analysis of financial instruments recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy

Pasticulars March 31, 2023

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets measured at fair vafue on a recurring basts
Total derivative financial instruments {assets) “ - - -
Stock-in-trade - 2,608.88 - 2,608.88
‘Total stock-in-trade - 2,608.88 - 2,608.88
Investments - 5.03 - 5,03
Total investments measured at fair value - 5.03 - 5.02
Total financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis - 2,613.91 - 2,613.91
particulars March 31, 2022

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis
Total derivative financial instruments (assets) - - - B
Stock-in-trade - 380.03 - 380.03
Total stock-in-trade - 380.03 - 330.03
Investments - - - -
Total investments measured at fair value - - - -
Total financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis - 380.03 - 380.03
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Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited}
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
For the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency : indian rupees in miflions)

2.40

2.41

Risk management framewark:-
a} Regulatory controls
Intraduction and risk profile

The Company's overall objective is to manage its clearing business, and the associated risks, (such as credit risk, liquidity risk, market risk,
operational risk etc.) in a manner that balances serving the interests of its customers and investars and protects the safety and soundness
of the Company.

The Company is regulated by SEB| & respective exchanges with special focus on trade clearing, client fund/security management,
exchange & client reporting etc. The Company strives for continual improvement through efforts to enhance systemic & manual controls,
ongoing employee training and development and other measures.

Risk Mapagement Structure

The Company has a weli-defined risk management process framework for risk identification, assessment and control in order to
effectively manage risks associated with the various business activities. The risk function is monitored primarily by the business risk group.
At the Company level, there is a ‘Giobal Risk Group’ which is responsible for managing the risks arising out of various businass activities at
a central level.

The Company’s multi-levei risk management process ensures that the margin monitoring processes withstand market volatility. As a
result, the Company follows strict margin call process and limits are set and moaitored on an ongoing basis.

The Company’s board of directors have overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management
framework. They are assisted in its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular and adhoc reviews of risk
management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the audit committee.

Risk mitigation and risk culture

The Company's business processes ensure compiete independence of functions and a segregation of responsibilities. Client introduction,
client on-boarding, credit control processes, centralised operations unit, independent internal auditors for checking compliance with the
prascribed policies/processes at each transaction level are all segregated. The Company’s risk management processes and policies allow
layers of multiple checks and verifications.

b} Approach to capital management

The primary objectives of the Company’s capital management policy are to ensure that the Group complies with externally imposed
capital requirements.

The Company is regulated by Securities and Exchange Board of India [“SEBI”} and various Exchanges. It complies with the rudes laid down
by the regulator and the Exchanges.

. As at As at|
Particulars

mMarch 31, 2023| March 31, 2022

Share holders fund + Reserve (net-worth) 3,867.56 2,954.24
Credit risk

Credit risk arises when a customer or counterparty does not meet its obligations under a customer contzact or financial instrument,
leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities primarily trade receivables. Company has no
significant concentration of credit risk with any counterparty.

The Company’s management policy is to closely monitor creditworthiness of counterparties by reviewing their credit ratings, financial
statements and press reiease on regular basis.

The Company’s financial assets are subject to the expected credit loss model are only short-term trade and other receivables. All trade
receivables are expected to be collected in less than twelve months. Company applies the expected credit loss mode! for all financial
assets and simplified approach for trade receivables for recognition of impairment loss. Expected credit loss allowance based on simplified

approach in respect of receivables is computed based on a provision matrix which takes into account historical eredit loss experience.




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Notes to the financial statements {Continued]
For the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency : Indian rupees in millions}
Market risks

Risk which can affect the Company’s income or the value of its hofdings of financial instruments due to adverse movements in market
prices of instrument due to price risk.

The Company is a professional clearing member. The client trades as executed by broker (trading member) are settled by the Company.
The client & its broker keeps sufficient margin in the form of cash, fixed deposits, bank guarantees, etc. as per the prescribed norms of
the exchanges. The same is onwards kept on the respective exchanges. Margin calls are made daily in the normal course of trading hours
so as to adequately cover client positions. All trades are confirmed to automated straight through process to the client and/or its
custodian. Defauit if any devolves on either client or the custodian. Hence, there is no market risk to the Company as a professional

clearing member.

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument wili fluctuate because of changes in the level of
individual investment in prices of financial instruments.

Liquidity Risk:

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that
are settied by delivering cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Company might be unable
to meet jts payment obligations when they fall due as a result of mismatchas in the timing of the cash flows under both normal and stress
circumstances.

Liquidity risk emanates from the mismatches existing on the balance sheet due to differences in maturity and repayment profile of assets
and [Fabilities. These mismatches could either be forced in nature due to market conditions ar created with an interest rate view. Such risk
can lead to a possibility of unavailability of funds to meet upcoming obligations arising from ltability maturities. To avoid such a scenario,
Company ensures maintenance of adequate Liquidity Cushion in the form of Fixed Deposits, Mutual Funds, Cash ete. These assets carry
minimal credit risk and can be liquidated in a very short period of time. Further, Company has undrawn bank facilities and liquidity
support from its holding company.

The Company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting year

" As at Asat
Particulars

Viarch 31,2023} March 31, 2022

Liquidity support arrangement 9,000.00 9,000.00

There is no commitied lines from bank as on March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
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2.42 Disclosure pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard 19 - Employee Benefits

A)

B)

Defined contribution pfan - Provident fund and nationa! pension scheme

Amount of %9.38 million (March*22: % 7.89 million} is recognised as expenses in “Employee benefit expenses” ~ note 2.28 in the statement of profit

and loss,

Defined benefit plan - Gratuity

The following tables summarize the camponents of the net benefit expenses recognized in the profit and loss account and the funded status and
amounts recognized in the balance sheet for the Gratuity benefit plan.

Statement of Profit and Loss account

Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Current service cost 2.82 2.83
Interest on defined benefit obligation 1.23 1.00
Expected return on plan assets - -
Net actuarial losses/{gains) recognized in the year - -
Past service cost - -
Actuarial {gains) / [osses - -
Total included in ‘Employee Benefit Expense' 4.05 3.83
Balance Sheet
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as folfows:
As at Asat
Particulars
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Liability at the beginning of the year 23.41 23.06
Interest cost 1.23 1.00
Current service cost 2.82 2,43
Traasfer In / (Cut) [0.72) {3.04)
Past service cost (vested benefit} - -
Benefit paid (3.68) {1.92)
Actuarial (gain}/loss on obligations 1.30 1.48
Liability at the end of the year 24.38 23.41
Defined benefit plan - Gratuity {Continued}
Reconciliation of fair value of pfan assets
- As at Asat
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Fair value of plan assets at the start of the year - -
Expected return on plan assets - -
Contributions by employer 3.66 1.92
Benefits paid {3.66) {1.92)
Actuarial {loss)/gain on plan assets - -
Actual return on plan assets - -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year - -
Experience Adjustment:
As at As at As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31,| March 31, March3l,| March31,
2023 2022 2021 2020/ 2019
Defined Benefit Obligation 24.38 23.41 23.06 1649 12.63
Fair Value of Plan Assets - - - - -
Surplus/{Deficit) {24.38) {23.41} (23,06) [16.49} (12.63)
Experience Adjustrment on Plan Liabilities: {Gain) /Loss 1.30 1.86 [0.79) (1.07} (0.50)
Experience Adjustment on Plan Assets; Gain/ (Loss} NA NA NA NA NA




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Notes to the financial statements {Continued}

For the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency : Indian rupees in millions}

2.42 Disclosure pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard 19 - Employce Bencfits (Continued)

Principle actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date:

Particulars Asat As at

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Discount rate current 7.10% 5.40%

Salary escalation curzent 7.00% 7.00%

Employees attrition rate (based on categories) 0-25% 25%

Mortality Rate |ALM 2012- 1ALM 2012-

14 (Uit} 14 {Ult.)

Expected average remaining working lives of employees 3 years 3 years
Movement on Other Comprehensive Income

: As at As at
Particulars Mareh 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Balance at start of year {Loss)/ Gain (1.88} [0.40)
Re-measurement cn DBO - -
a. Actuarial (Loss)/Gain from changes in demographic assumptions {0.20) -
h. Actuarial (Loss)/Gain from changes in financial assumptions 1.81 0.38
c. Actuarial (Loss)/Gain from experience over the past years {2.92) [1.86)
Re-tneasurement on Plan Assets
Return on plan assets excluding amount included in net interest on
the net defined benefit liability/ {asset) i )
Balance at the end of perind / year [Loss)/ Gain (3.1£9) {1.88}

B}  Defined benefit plan - Gratuity (Contirued)

Sensitivity Analysis

. As at As at
DOB increases / [decreases) by March 31, 2023 31 March 2022
1 % Increase in Salary Growth Rate 0.87 0.83
1 % Decrease in Salary Growth Rate {0.82) {0.73)
1 % Increase in Discount Rate {0.81} (0.79)
1% Decrease in Discount Rate 0.88 0.85
1 % Increase in Withdrawai Rate {0.04) [0.05}
1% Decrease in Withdrawal Rate 0.04 0.05
Mertality (increase in expected lifetime by 1 year) # - -
Mortality (Increase in expected lifetime by 3 year) # - -
Movament in Surplus/{Deficit)

- As at Asat
Particulars March 31, 2023 31 March 2022
Surplus/ {Deficit) at start of year {23.43) (23.07)
Net (Acquisition)/ Divestiture - -
Net Transfer (In)/ Qut 0.72 3.04
Movement during the yeor -

Current Service Cost (2.82) {2.83)
Past Service Cost - -
Net interest on net DBO (1.23) {1.00)
Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates - -
Re-measurement (1.30) {1.48)
Contributions/ Benefits 3.66 191
Surplus / (Deficit) at end of period / year {24.40) [23.43)

The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which subsumes the Provident Fund and the Gratuity Act and rules there
under. The Ministry of Labour and Employment has also released draft rules thereunder on Novemnber 13, 2020 and has invited suggestions from
stakeholders which are under active consideration by the Ministry. The Group will evaluate the rules, assess the impact if any, and account for the
same once the rufes are notified and become effective.

# Amount is less than X 0.01 million

2.43 The Company does nct have any long-term contracts inciuding derivative contracts for which there are any material foreseeable losses.
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2.44 Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR}

. For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022**

Gross amount required to be spent by the Company as per the 17.58 2030
provisicns of section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 ' ’
Amount spent {paid in cash}
i) Construction / acquisition of any assets il Nil
ii) On purpese other than (i) above * 27.88 30,30
Amount spent (yet to be paid in cash} - -
ii) On purpose other than {1} above - -
Amount paid to EdelGive Foundation 27.88 30,10

* The amount spent towards corporate social respensibility as mentioned above has been incurred towards varicus project in
the area of Women Empowerment and Education,
**The above cormporate social responsibility (CSR} information includes information for discontinued operations {refer note 2.46}
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2.45 Margin received from clients

2.4

L=a]

. Asat As at
Particulars
March 31, 2023] March 31, 2022
Cash margin 39,808,70 20,479.11
Nan-cash margin
- Securities* 94,789.02 74,130.41
- Fixed Deposits - 2242
- Bank guarantees - 57.50
Total non-cash margin 94,789.02 74,210.33
Total margin received 1,34,5584,72 1,04,689.45

*Includes the following:

a) Securities assigned under the "margin pledge” created in favour of the Company as non-cash margin from the clients in accordance
with the SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSQ/DOP/CIR/P/2020/28 “Margin obligations to be given by way of Pledge/Re-piedge in the
Depository System” applicable effectively from September 01, 2020 and

b) Securities received as ngn-cash margin from clients lying in the client demat account of the Company for disputed cases.

Discontinued Operations

The Company had entered into an agreement dated March 17, 2021 with Nuvama Custodial Services Limited {Formerly known as
Edehweiss Capital Services Limited), an associate entity, 1o stump sell its business of being a custodian of securities and designated
depository participant, and securities l[ending and borrowing {'Transfar business’}, for consideration as defined in the said slump sale
has been effected as at June 18, 2021,

Basis above, the Company had classified net assets as at March 31, 2021, pertaining to the Transfer business as “Assets held for sale’ in
accordance with IND AS 105, Correspondingly, the profit & loss and cash flows pertaining to the Transfer business have been
presented as ‘Profit/loss from discontinued operations’ and ‘Cash fiows from discontinued operations’ respectively. Corresponding re-

presentation has also been made for prior periods presented in the statemeant of profit & loss and in the statement of Cash {flows.

The details of Profit/ioss from discontinued operations is as below —

For the year For the period
Particulars ended ended
March 31, 2023 June 18, 2021

Revenue from operations

(a) Interest income - 0.35
{b) Fee and commission income - 41,04
‘Total Revenue from operations - 41.39
Total Income B 41.39
Expenses

{a) Finance casts B -
[b) Employee benefits expense - 23.78

{c} Depreciation and amortisation expenses - -
{d) impairment an financial instruments - -

{e) Other expenses - 14,13
Total Expenses - 37.91
Profit before tax - 348
Tax expenses - .88
Profit after tax - 2.60

Since operation discontinues on June 18, 2021, all the assets and liabilities transferred on that date and no balances are adjusted as on
March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.
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Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]
Notes to the financial statements {Continued) .
For the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency : Indion rupees in milfions)

2.50 Foreign currency transactions
The Company has undertaken the following transactions in foreign currency during the year ended.

Faor the year  For theyear
ended ended
March 31, March 31,
2023 2022
Expenditure incusrred in foreign currency (on accruak basis)
Professional fees £8.52 50.28
Membership Exps 181 0.92
Advertisement and Business promotion Exps 0.56 0.78
Software Maintenance Exps - 0.47
Staff welfare Exps 0.30 -
Traveliing Exps 0.28 -
Total 91.47 52.45
Income earned in foreign currency {on accrual basis)
Cusiody fees Income - 1.56
Total - 1.56
2.51 Others statutory information
(i} The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company

for hoiding any Benami property.

(i}

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory pericd.

(i)

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(iv)

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entitylies), including foreign entities
{Intermediaries} with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

a} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behaif of the
Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries} or

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

)

The Company has not received any fund fram any person{s} or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing ar otherwise) that the Company shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b) provide any guarantee, security or the fike on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

vi)

The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered
ar disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or
any other relevant provisions of the income Tax Act, 1961

2.52 Rounded off

Al amounts disclosed in the financiaf statemants and nates have been rounded off to the nearest million as per the
requirements of Schedule ), unless otherwise stated.

2.52.1 The Group has complied with the Rule 3 of Companies {Accounts} Rules, 2014 amended on August 5, 2022 relating to
maintenance of electronic books of account and other relevant books and papers. The Group's books of accounts and
relevant books and papers are accessible in fndia at all times and backup of accounts and other relevant books and papers are

maintained in efectronic mode within India and kept in servers physically located in India on daily basis.




Nuvama Clearing Services Limited [Formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited]

Nates to the financial statements {Continued)
For the year ended March 31, 2023

(Currency ; Indian rupees in millians)
2.53 Previous year comparatives

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and rearranged wheraver necessary to confirm to current year's presentation /
classification.

For 5.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accauntants \KJM
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